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PROCEEDTINGS

(Audio begins in progress)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Can we just start with a moment
of silence for our troops that are serving overseas, please?
Thank you. Okay, minutes, we have none. (Inaudible) Clerk.

THE CLERK: Mayor, I'm going to read the Sunshine
Notice into the record.

MAYOR PETRACCO: 1I'm sorry.

THE CLERK: That’s okay. Tuesday, June 5th, 2012,
pursuant to the requirements of the Open Public Meeting Law,
Chapter 231, Public Laws 1975, notice of this meeting was
published in the December 22nd, 2011 issues of the Nutley
Sun, the Star Ledger and the Herald News. A copy of this
notice has been posted on the Nutley Town Hall bulletin
board, and a copy is on file in the Municipal Clerk’s
office. Commissioner Rogers?

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Here.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSTIONER TUCCI: Here.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Evans is absent, excused
this evening. Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Here.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Here.

THE CLERK: All present, Mayor, with the exception
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Holy Family Church has requested
following raffle/games of chance
Italian Festival.

20th

26+th, through Sunday,

Sunday, September 23rd,
. Thursday, September 20th,
23rd;
I need a motion, please.

THE CLERK:

THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER ROGERS:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER TUCCI:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI
THE CLERK:

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

of Commissioner Evans who i1s absent excused this evening.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank
none. Communications, please.

THE CLERK: Yes, Mayor.
communication. The first one is

Games of chance on Thursday,
September 23rd.
2012; hourly 50/50 raffles,
2012 through Sunday,

and the Money Wheel on Sunday,

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI:
Commissioner,

'‘Commissioner Scarpelli and seconded by Commissioner Tucci?

Commissioner Rogers.
Aye.
Commissioner Tucci.
Avye.

Commissioner Scarpelli.

Mayor Petracco.

Page 4

you. Minutes, we have

I have two items of
from Holy Family Church.
permission to hold the
during their 21st Annual

September

Super 50/50 raffles,

September

September 23rd, 2012.

Move it.

It was moved by

Avye.
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THE CLERK: Mayor, the last item that I have is an
application for a Social Affair Permit to Serve Liquor
submitted by Holy Family Church, serving alcohol after
Italian Festival. The dates are September 20th, 21st, 22nd
and 23rd. They do this every year, Mayor. We need a
motion, please.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Move it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

THE CLERK: Thank you, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. Reports, Commissioner
Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I have various reports
for March and April, 2012, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay, we’re going to take one
thing out of order.

(AUDIO PAUSED 7:d6:6€4)

(AUDIO RESUMED 7:47:49)
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MAYOR PETRACCO: -- find it. Be it resolved by
the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley County
of Essex, New Jersey that Angelo Servidio be appointed to
the Public Defender for the Township of Nutley effective May
l16th, 2012 through December 31st, 2012. I move the
resolution.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSOINER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor, should we swear Mr. Servidio in
at this time?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Please.

Whereupon,
ANGELO SERVIDIO
was duly sworn as Public Defender for the Township of
Nutley, New Jersey, County of Essex, effective May 16, 2012
through December 31, 2012.
THE CLERK: Congratulations.

MR. SERVIDIO:  Thank you.
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MAYOR PETRACCO: Angelo, before you leave, I'd
just like to say that it’s been a pleasure working with you
the last four years in my first term. You’re an utmost
professional and I -- really do a good service for the town,
so thank you.

MR. SERVIDIO: -- honor to serve you, the people
of Nutley.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay, thank you. We'’re going to
take one other item out of order. We’re going to take,
Commissioner Rogers has a resolution for --

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Mr. Mayor, thank you.

Before I read this resolution, I'd like you to know that
this is the first resolution since being elected to the
Board of Commissioners -- honored to do this.

I also want to emphasize this point, a very
important point. Although I am beginning the resolution and
although that this Military and Veteran’s Affairs Bureau is
coming out of the Department of Public Affairs, it’s
important for everyone to know that this is a collaborative
effort, an initiative that is being undertaken by the entire
Board of Commissioners. I can tell you that after speaking
to my colleagues over the past few months, I’'ve learned that

they have given a lot to veterans, a heck of a lot to
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veterans. Their heart, soul and spirit is into the
supporting of our military, our troops, our active
reservists, individuals who live here in Nutley.

So, I just think it’s important for the public to
know that this truly is a -- a partnership between all of
us, and I thank you Mr. Mayor, Commissioner Tucci,
Commissioner Scarpelli and Commissioner Evans, I hope you
hear me wherever you are because you’re part of this
program. So I now will read the resolution.

Whereas, the Nutley Military and Veterans Affairs
Bureau is a “One Stop Service Center” for Active, Reserve,
Retired and Honorably Discharged U.S. Veterans, spouses and
children under the age of 18; and whereas the Military and
Veterans Affairs Bureau will provide free services to all
Nutley Veterans - Active, Reservists, and their spouses and
children to include, and not limited to employment
assistance, financial planning assistance, educational
benefits assistance, counseling for returning vets, spouses,

and children, combat and non-combat related, counseling for

family members of vets on deployment; basic health care
check-ups for vets, spouses and children; home retention
assistance; property maintenance assistance, and legal
assistance.

Whereas, the Military and Veterans Affairs Bureau

will be a collaborative partnership of the entire, and I
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want to emphasize the entire Board of Commissioners, and
their respective departments.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that to focus
attention and effort within the Township of Nutley on
matters of Military and Veterans Affairs, the Department of
Public Affairs will maintain the Office of the Military and
Veterans Affairs Bureau. I so move.

COMM&SSIONER SCARBELLI: I second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMM&SSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMM&SSEONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Before -- before I vote I just
have a couple of comments, as well. I have to tell you, I
mean, working with everyone that’s here tonight, it’s really
been an honor and a privilege. Many times if it’s donated
in a couple of trays of food or, you know, (inaudible)

(7:22:58) through the town, always rewarded by a than& you

from you guys.
Every time you say that to me, and we say, you
don’t have to thank me, I should be thanking you. Their

sacrifice is (loss of audio) immeasurable. Again, I’'d like
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to say thank you. Also an interesting fact that I happened
to stumble across watching TV one night very late -- cable
channels, was a commercial that said veterans, each day take
their 1life (loss of audio)e That tells me as -- as a
country we’re not doing our job for the veterans (loss of
audio) fulfill their needs so (loss of audio) Rogers and we
pledge to you tonight we will do everything in our power to
help the vets, and begin better serving and (loss of audio)
overseas to do our part (loss of audio)e I very proudly
vote yes and than& you for --

(AUDIO PAUSEB) (7:24:13)

(AUDIO RESUMED) (7:24:28)

THE CLERK: Thank you, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: =-- up for a picture, would that
be possible?

(AUDIO PAUSED) (7:24:83)

(AUDIO RESUME®) (7:26:50)

Okay. Now, we will move on to ordinances
introductions. You got the bills, still? Oh, I'm sorry.
We’ll move on to bills.

THE CLERK: Okay, Mayor. On this Tuesday, June
5th, 2012, Public Affairs $23,800.81; Revenue and Finance
$2,281,809.83; Public Safety $139,892.15; Public Works
$124,d494.84; Parks and Public Property $594,631.88; Payroll

as of May 25th, 20&2, $717,d418.33; for a grand total of the
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list of $3,882,247.14. And that’s all for bills, Mayor.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Move the bill through.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARBELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

THE CLERK: Thank you, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Ordinance introductions.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. On behalf of
Commissioner Evans, this is an ordinance to amend an
ordinance entitled An Ordinance to Fix the Salaries of
Certain Officers and Employees of the Township of Nutley, in
the County of Essex, the State of New Jersey, effective May
15th, 2012. I move that this ordinance be passed through a
second reading and advertised in the Nutley Sun, together
with the notice required by law that further consideration
of said ordinance for final passage by the Board of
Commissioners to be held at its second meeting on July 3rd,

2012. I move the ordinance.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.
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THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Mr. Watkins, I have a question
about this, dealing with this. I see for the Department of
Public Safety, the ranges from 45 ~-- is supposed to be for
65. Could we amend that now?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Yeah. I can amend it right now,
before we vote on it, so?

THE CLERK: Okay, so the record will reflect that
the Department of Public Safety made to the Mayor of the
minimum being just 45,800, maximum is 65,€0007?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right, and the vote is
based on the amended ordinance.

THE CLERK: Okay.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay, I vote yes.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. This is an ordinance
to amend an ordinance codified in the Code of the Township
of Nutley, Chapter 228, entitled Vehicles and Traffic,
Particularly Article VII, Special Zones and Areas, Section

297, entitled Handicapped Parking, to Delete the Locations
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Set Forth Therein.

I move that this ordinance be passed to a second
reading and advertised in the Nutley Sun, together with the
notice required by law, and that further consideration of
said ordinance for final passage by the Board of
Commissioners be held at its second reading on July 3rd,
2012. I move the ordinance.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Next ordinance is An
Ordinance to Amend an Ordinance Codified in the Township of
Nutley, Chapter 228, Entitled Vehicles and Traffic,
Particularly Article II, Parking on Certain Streets, Section
13 Entitled Prohibited Parking at all Times to Add the
Location Set Forth Within, and this location is up
Washington Avenue, the east side, from Wilmington Drive to
Howe Avenue.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: This a public hearing-?

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
public that would like
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
public hearing.
UNTIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER ROGERS:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER TUCCI:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLT:
THE CLERK:
MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER ROGERS:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER TUCCI:
THE CLERK:
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI:
THE CLERK:
MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

to address the Board?

Commissioner Rogers.
Avye.
Commissioner Tucci.
Aye.

Commissioner Scarpelli.

Mayor Petracco.

Commissioner Rogers.
Aye.
Commissioner Tucci.
Aye.

Commissioner Scarpelli.

Page 14

Public hearing, vyes.
Is there anyone from the
No one?

Move that we close the

Second.

Aye.

I move the ordinance.

Second.

Aye.

Mayor Petracco.

Okay. So the last
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ordinance for Commissioner Evans this evening is an
Ordinance Providing for the Reconstruction of the Roadway on
Passaic Avenue, Section 5, in the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, New Jersey Appropriating $240,800 Therefore
from Grant Monies Received from the New Jersey Department of
Transportation for the Cost Thereof.

Commissioner Scarpelli, would you like to add
anything, this is yours?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Yes, this -- this is a
Department of Transportation grant, and will finish Passaic
Avenue, will be going from the Clifton Line to Brookfield
Avenue. Public hearing, Mayor?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. 1Is there anyone from the
(loss of audio) tonight that would like to address ordinance
numpber 8210? Okay, no one-?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I move we close the
public hearing.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

800-227-8440
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MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Move the ordinance.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That’s all I have for now,
Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you, Commissioner. Onto
resolutions. Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Whereas, as a result of a
resignation, a vacancy has been created for the position of
Registrar of Vital Statistics for the Township of Nutley

within the Department of Public Affairs; and,

Whereas, in recognition of the challenges of the
current economic climate and ongoing efforts to manage costs
for reasons of budgetary constraint, the Department 1is
consolidating job duties among existing personnel, and,

Whereas, Meredith Blank has been certified to

perform the duties of Registrar of Vital Statistics;
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Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Meredith Blank
be appointed Registrar of Vital Statistics of the Township
of Nutley for a term of three years, subject to the approval
of the State Department of Health. So moved.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye. Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Yes, thank you. Whereas the
Township of Nutley desires to apply for and obtain a grant
from the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs for
approximately $6,600 to offset the costs of a Transition
Coordinator and four trips for our FUN program; a highly
designed program geared towards providing recreational
opportunities for individuals up to age 22 with
disabilities.

Be it therefore resolved; that the Township of
Nutley does hereby authorize the application for such a

grant, and recognizes and accepts that the Department may

800-227-8440
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offer a lesser or greater amount and therefore, upon receipt
of the grant agreement from the New Jersey Department of
Community Affairs, does further authorize the execution of
any such grant agreement. Upon receipt of the fully
executed agreement from the Department, does further
authorize the expenditure of funds pursuant to the terms of
the agreement between the Township of Nutley and the New
Jersey Department of Community Affairs.

Be it further resolved, that the persons whose
names, titles and signatures appear below are authorized to
sign the application, and that they or their successors in
said titles are authorized to sign the agreement, and any
other documents necessary in connection therewith.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISS&ONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: That’s all I have.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I’11l do mine first, then.

800-227-8440

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

973-410-4040



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 19
I'l1]l] do Commissioner Evans.

Whereas the Township of Nutley has entered into a
contract with D&L Paving Contractors, 681 Franklin Avenue,
Nutley, New Jersey, for a project known as Edgar Place &
Vreeland Avenue Roadway Improvements for an original
contract amount of $198,215.d6; and

Whereas, Change Order #1 has been authorized for
the original contract amount to be increased by $10,d44.91
for additional asphalt and concrete for a total contract
price of $208,360.67;

Whereas, the funds are available from Community
Development Block Grant in the amount of $10,844.91 and have
been certified by the Chief Financial Officer, said
certification attached to this resolution;

Now therefore, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners in the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey, that the Change Order No. 1 as
attached, is a change from the contract previously made by
the Township of Nutley with D&L Paving Contractors, for the
Project known as Edgar Place & Vreeland Avenue Roadway
Improvements are hereby authorized and approved.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.
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THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSTIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Whereas, the Township of
Nutley has entered into a contract with Crossroads Pavement
Maintenance, LLC, 81 Franklin Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey,
for a project known as Coppola Street and Gonnelli Street
Improvements for an original contract amount of $59,624.80;
and

Whereas, Change Order #1 has been authorized from
the original contract amount to be decreased by $7,441.68
for additional asphalt and concrete and decreased by
$10,652 .90 for a total contract amount of $56,213.68;

Now therefore, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners in the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey, that the Change Order No. 1 as
attached, is a change from the contract previously made by
the Township of Nutley with Crossroads Paving Maintenance,
LLC for the Project known as Coppola Street and Gonnelli
Street Improvements are hereby authorized and approved.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Second.

800-227-8440
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THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.
COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Be it resolved by the

Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of

Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Township Clerk is
hereby authorized to advertise for sealed bids for the
Passaic Avenue Restoration Project Section 5, Nutley, New
Jersey 07110, to be received on Behalf of the Board of

Commissioners, in the Commission Chambers, Township Hall,

Kennedy Drive, Nutley, New Jersey, on Tuesday, June 26, 2012

at 3:0 P.#. prevailing time, at which time they will be
opened and read.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 22

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: These are Commissioner
Evans’ resolutions.

Be it resolved, by the Board of Commissioners of
the Township of Nutley, in the County of Essex, State of New
Jersey, that the Treasurer be and she is hereby authorized
to refund overpayments of property taxes in the amount of
$22,475.61 for the following accounts:

Block 4301, Lot 33, $2,747.36; Block 4600, Lot 7,
$2,408.37; Block 800, Lot 1 C3059, $3,807.39; Block 3400,
Lot 1, $4,533.86; Block 8604, Lot 6, $2,811.02; block 54103,
Lot 14, $2,652.60; Block 8701, Lot 14, $1,655.83; Block
2501, Lot 16, $2,859.48e

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

800-227-8440
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COMMISS&ONER SCARPELLI: Whereas, the American
Legion Post 70 has submitted an application to the Code
Enforcement Department for a 20 amp dedicated circuit for
the fire alarm located at 45 Franklin Avenue; and

Whereas, the Township of Nutley has offered to
waive any municipal fees involved with the installation of
the 20 amp dedicated circuit of the fire alarm system.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, by the Board of
the Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of
Essex, State of New Jersey that all municipal permit fees
for the 20 amp dedicated circuit for the fire alarm system
at American Legion Post 70 be waived.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tuccl.

COMM&SS&ONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMM@éSSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMM&SSIONER SCARPELL&: Whereas, the American
Legion Post 70 has submitted an application to the Code

Enforcement Department for a fire alarm system located at 45
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Franklin Avenue; and

Whereas, the Township of Nutley has offered to
waive any municipal permit fees involved with the
installation of the fire alarm system.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, By the Board of
the Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of
Essex, State of New Jersey that all municipal permit fees
related to the installation of the fire alarm system at
American Legion Post 70 be waived.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSE&ONER ROGERS: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Avye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Be it resolved, by the
Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
county of Essex, New Jersey that the Township Treasurer be
and she is hereby authorized to refund Sue G. Jannicelli,

Howard Place, Nutley, New Jersey, in the amount of $60.80

45

for a refund of the permit fee for the fence. The owner has
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decided not to install the fence. Paid by check number 311
on May 1lst, 2012.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISS&ONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Whereas, the Essex County
Board of Taxation is unable to certify tax rates for the
year 2012 by June 14, 2012 per N.J.S.A. 54:4-66.2; and

Whereas, the Tax Collector will not be able to
complete the mailing of the 2012 tax bills before July 1,
2012, per Chapter 72, Public Laws of 1994 without a
certified rate;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, by the Board of
Commissioners of the township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. The Tax Collector of the Township of Nutley is
hereby authorized and directed to prepare and issue

estimated tax bills for the Township of Nutley for the third
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installment of 2012 taxes. The Tax Collector shall proceed
and take such action that is permitted and required by
Chapter 72, Public Laws of 199¢, and N.J.S.A. 54:4-66.2 and
54:4-66.8.

2. The total estimated tax levy for 20&2 is
hereby set at $107,809,d24.93. The total estimated tax rate
for 2012 is hereby set at 3.045.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Before I vote, just one
clarification. So we’'re moving from a rate of 2.809 to
3.045 and this is a result of an increase in what? The
County taxes and the Board of Education?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: The County and the School
Board taxes.

COMMISS&ONER TUCCI: And not the municipal
portion.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Not the municipal.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Thank you. I vote aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

THE CLERK: 1Is Commissioner -—-
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: That’s all I have, Mayor.
Nope. Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli, thank you.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Whereas, the Township of Nutley
Department of Public Safety has a need to acquire the
services of a labor Counsel as a non-fair and open contract
pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4 or 20.5
as appropriate, and,

Whereas, the Director of Public Safety has
determined and certified in writing that the value of the
acquisition will exceed $17,&00; and

Whereas, the anticipated term of this contract is
May 1lst, 2012 through April 30, 2013 and may be extended as
approved by the governing body; and,

Whereas, the law offices of Scarinci and
Hollenbeck, LLC, 1100 Valley Brook Avenue, Lyndhurst, New
Jersey, 07071 has submitted a proposal indicating they
provide labor counsel at the rate of $125 per hour; and

Whereas, the firm of Scarinci and Hollenbeck has
completed a Business Entity Disclosure Certification which
certifies that the firm has not made any reportable
contributions to a political or candidate’s committee in the
Township of Nutley in the previous one year, that the
contract will prohibit the firm of Scarinci and Hollenbeck

from making any reportable contributions through the term of
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the contract; and

Whereas, the funds are available from account 2-
01-012-20&6 not to exceed $25,800 and will be appropriated in
the 20&3 budget; and have been certiéied by the Chief
Financial Officer, said certification being attached to this
resolution;

Now therefore, be it resolved that the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley authorizes a
contract with the firm of Scarinci and Hollenbeck as
described hereon; and

Be it further resolved that the Business
Disclosure Entity Certification and the Determination of
Value be placed on file with this resolution; and

Be it further resolved that a notice of this
action shall be printed in the Nutley Sun in accordance with
the Local Public Contracts Law.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMM@SSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMM&SSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMESSIONER SCARBELL&: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.
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MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Whereas, Belleville and Nutley have agreed and
made arrangements for access to the fuel pumps in an
emergency situatione The access -- access of one of the
municipalities to the fuel pumps of the other shall be
avaiéable on notice. The fuel pumps shall only be avaiédabgée
to authorieed emergency municipal vehicles and equipment and
emergency personnel authorized emergency municipal vehicles
and equipment and emergency personnel authorized to
appropriate the vehicles/equipment; and

Whereas, each party shall maintain their general
liability, auto and workers compensation insurance; and

Whereas, by using the fuel pumps equipment, each
party, its officers, officials, agents and/or employees,
their heirs, assigns, personal representatives and next of
kin, hereby releases indemnify and hold harmless the other
party, its officers, officials, agents and/or employees,
their heirs, assigns, representative and next of kin, if
any, for the use of the fuel pump equipment, with respect to
any and all injury, disability, death or loss or damage to
person or property associated with the use of the fueé
equipment providede whether such injury, loss or damage
arises from the negligence of the party or otherwise,
whether the result of vandalism, theft or Acts of God, to

the fuléest extent permitted by law; and
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Whereas, the township of Nutley and Belleville
have also agreed to reimburse for any fuel consumed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of the fuel; and

Whereas, this agreement is subject to termination
by either party upon at least thirty (30) days written
notice.

Now, therefore, it be resolved by the Township
Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of
Essex, State of New Jersey.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISEIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISEIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petraccoe

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Whereas, the raffle applications have been
received from the following organizations; and I believe K
of C is Knights of Columbus, Madam Clerk?

THE CLERK: Yes, that'’s correct, Mayore

MAYOR PETRACCO: 14712, Holy Family Council,
License No. 38-12, On-Premise BINGO Raffle, June 9th, 2012.

Holy Family Catholic Church, License No. 39-12, On-Premise

800-227-8440

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

973-410-4040



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 31

50/50 Cash Raffle, September 20 through 23rd, 2012. Holy
Family Catholic Church, License No. 40el2, On-Premise Supper
50/50 Cash Raffle, September 20 through the 23rd, 20&2.
Holy Family Catholic Church, License No. 41-12, Money
Wheel/Games of Chance, September 20th to the 23rd, 2012.

Whereas, the applications have been reviewed and
approved by the Municipal Clerk and the Police Department.

Now, therefore be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
that the license are approved and the Municipal Clerk is
authorized to issue the licenses.

I moved the resolution.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.

COMM&SSIONER SCARBELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye. Okay, that finishes our
business portion of the meeting. Is there anyone in the
public that would like to address the board tonight?

(Loss of Audio)

-- have someone. I'm going to just read one
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disclosure, if I may. Meeting open to the public, all
persons addressing the Board of Commissioners regarding
community concerns should approach the microphone and
provide their name and address for the record. Unless
further time is granted by the Board, each person shall
limit their address to five minutes. All remarks to the
Board and its individual remarks must be addressed to the
Mayor. The Mayor may defer citizen comments to the
appropriate member of the Board. Dialogue between the
citizens and others addressing the Board shall be allowed
unless the Mayor or presiding officer, or the majority of
the membership of the Board, shall determine that the
interest of the column and/or expeditious conduct of
municipal business are being adversely affected by such
dialogue. Yes, sir.

MR. VONT&MISELLO (ph)e Thank you. My name is Mre
Giacomo Vontimisello, I live at 16 White Terrace. I'm a
resident of Nutley, a homeowner and taxpayer.

I have two children, presently in the Nutley East
Little League, and I have been a -- I've been a coach there
for six years up until this March when the League decided
not to approve me as a coach. And I've addressed this with
Mr. Tucci on many occasions, and recently most of my
meetings with Mr. Tucci were face to face with no paperwork.

And I recently wrote a letter and requested that I have a
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meeting with him, and to this date I’ve been requesting a
meeting and have not had one. I want to know, how do I get
one? I threw up to the Mayor about this and he said I can
come here to the meeting and -- and all he can do, and try
and get a meeting about what the problems are in Little
League. 1It’s out of control, it’s not going away, it’s just
no one’s doing anything about it.

And I need to know, do you guys represent people
in Lyndhurst, Clifton and Caldwell? I -- I don’'t -- I'm --
I’'m not sure. But do you town people represent these
people, that live in Lyndhurst, Caldwell and -- and Clifton?
I’'m just not sure about that. It seems that way. The
people in Lyndhurst, Caldwell and Clifton control Little
League. That’s what’s going on there, it’s getting out of
control.

I have a lot of things to say. I want to know
when I can have this meeting. That’s what I want -- that’s
my first question. When’s the meeting gonna be?

UNIBENTIFIED SPEAKER: Just for the record, I did
call your house. I don’t know if you --

MR. VONTIMISELLO: Okay.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: -- my phone call yesterday;
Did you --

MR. VONTIMISELLO: I could have -- I had my phone

off, it could have been --
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. So I did leave a

message --

MR. VONTIMIBELLO: I -- I appreciate that.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: -- Tucci.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Yes, I'd léve to respond to
this. We -- Giacomo, you know, we’ve had this conversation
for quite some time. This is -- this is an issue, and the

people that you’re referring to are people that formerly
lived in Nutley, who are still volunteering with the Nutley
East Little League, and are still participating. All right.
They don’t get any -- any pay for this, they just
participate, not to the exclusion of any of our residents
here.

As far as your meeting is concerned, as you're
well aware, this has been referred to my Oversight
Committee, a panel of three people who are totally
independent, who will hear both sides of the issue, both
your side and the side of the president of the Little
League, Michael Craft who is, in fact, a Nutley resident and
a police officer in town, all right. And I will also be in
attendance at that meeting, and we will resolve any 1issues
that you may or may not agree with.

MR. VONTIMIBELLO: The reality is this has come to
an end. This -- this was the month of October, I was

threatened in October by a non-resident. I failed to go to
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the police in time, and (indéscernible) (7:60:54) fair to
me. I was threatened by this gentleman, and then
subsequently has had the problems with other people --
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Threatened by what gentleman?
MR. VONTIMISELLO: A John Dizone (ph) threatened
me that I’11 never coach Little League again.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Uh-huh.
MR. VONTIMISELLO: Because he was made aware that
I was concerned about him not living here. And then,

subsequentlye I was voted out in March. Now the problem was

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Voted out by who?

MR. VONTIMISELLO: By the Board.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: By the Board of Nutley East
Little League.

MR. VONTE&MISELLO: Little League. Now, this Board
I've also challenged. The elections and the termination,
how you get on the Board, I’ve challenged it because it’s
actually an election meeting. They control the Board by
controlling who’s a member of good standing. And all those
by-laws have been challenged by me and they -- they don’t
even follow the by-lawse Their own by-laws, they don’t even
follow them. So they’re doing what they want, these seveng
eight members, nine member Board members, control the Board

each year for the long, you know, (indiscernible) (7:&1:d44)
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which I have, I’ve no idea.

I have no idea why three people who don’t live
here with no children, no children, not married, are
controlling the Little League. Not just volunteering, but
controlling it. And they’re pushing people like me out who
volunteered, you know, seven good years there. 1It’s just --
it’s not fair.

COMM&SSIONER TUCCIe Well, I have to respectfully
disagree with you that the three people that you’re
referring to are not controlling it. How many people are on
the -- on the executive committee?

MR. VONTIMISELLOe Well, two of them are, and two
of them are, and one’s a manager. But managers also have
votes. The managers have a say during the decisions that
involve Little League. So we got have a Board member’s as
well as the manager’s, where you decide on things that
happen.

COMM&SSIONER TUCCI: And you are aware that they
are, in fact, governed by the rules of Williamsport, all
right, and the Little League, and that --

MR. VONTIMISELLO: Yes. {Indiscernible) (7:62:87)

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Excuse me, let me finish.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: They’'re not.

COMM&SSIONER TUCCI: And that their -- and that

their charter is based upon them following the rules and

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 37

regulations --

MR. VONTIMISELLOe Just so you know, that
charter’s never been approved by Williamsport Little League
and the Nutley by-laws which were written by Parks and Rec.s
control Little League. There’s no lease agreement between
the Little League and Williamsport, the town of Nutley
controls the final say, capital S.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Let me just interrupt --

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Excuse me, let -- let -- let
me respond to that last comment. I, again, have to
respectfully disagree. The Township of Nutley does not
control the Little League. The Township of Nutley assists
the Little Leagues, and we offer them fields, and we prepare
the fields --

MR. VONTIMISELLO: There’s no lease agreement.

COMMISISONER TUCCI: They are -- excuse me,
there’s no need to be a lease agreement, okay. They are
governed by Williamsport and not by the Department of Parks
and Recreation, as I'ee told you time and time again.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: I have the letter that says my

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Having said all that, okay,
you’re -- you're -- you'’re welcome to go before the
Oversight Committee, they have your information. They’1ll be

willing to listen to any —-- any complaint that you may have
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about how that’s governed, all right. And as a result of
the outcome of that independent three person commeéttee, all
right, at that point the Parks and Recreation Department
will step in and correct anything that needs to be
corrected, if so. I mean, I don’t know -- I don’t know what
else to tell you. I mean, your -- your peers, for whatever
reason, have decided not to allow you to coach, all right.

MR. VONT&MISELLO: The peers have been controlling
the Board, like I said earlier --

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: All right, (indiscernible)
(7:53:53) at the same time?

MR. VONTIMISELLO: Yes.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Please give him his
opportunity.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: Okay, I will.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Okay. I mean, that’s an
internal decision of the Little League. My position is, I
just want to make sure that we’re following all the rules
and that everything that is done by the officers of the
Little League is, in fact, correct and fair for everyone.

MR. VONT&MISELLO: Just so you know, you say
follow the rules (indiscernible) (7:54:13¢.

COMMISS&ONER TUCCI: I understand that you -- that
you did. We can sing together but we all canét talk

together.
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MR. VONTIMISELLO: Thank you, I know that.

COMMISS&0ONER TUCCIe Okay, all right. All right,
and if it’s not, then I will take corrective action at that
point.

MR. VONTIMIBELLO: Yes, sure. I would hope so.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Giacomo, the reason why I
called your house was because I did have a conversation with
our Town Attorney about that. Mr. Harkins, can you comment?

MR. HARKINS: My only observations, and I -- and I
can appreciate your concerns, but my understanding of the
Little League 1is¢ as Commissioner Tucci and I haven’t had an
opportunity to speak with you about it, but that it’s an
independent organization, so I'm not sure, you know, what
jurisdiction we have to necessarily get involved in that.

Certainly, if there are issues and the townspeople
have concerns, and they bring them to you, or the Mayor, or
anybody else hereg¢ we want to do what we can to help. But
my understanding is it’s an independent organization with
their own by-laws and they’re governed by rules and
regulations that come out of Williamsport, Pennsylvania.
You know, that being said, if there’s something that you’re
looking to do, Commissioner, to at least investigate what’s
going one that’s -- that’s -- that’s fine, but we may be
limited in terms of what we can ultimately do to help this

gentleman.
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MR. VONTEMISELLO: 1I've done some research as
well, and after speaking with the Little League, the town
can supersede and decide that (indiscernible) (7:55:28¢ or
decide that all coaches must live within the community.

Just so you know, my son cannot play on Washington
-- I mean, on Wolford (ph) Avenue at the American Little
League, because there’s a boundary restrietion. My son
can’'t play in Belleville. So there’s restréctions on where
the children have to live, as well as -- as the the coaches.
And they -- they -- they -- they were actually stayed (ph)e
I mean, you create a Little League with Nutley Melrose (ph)
in 2005, it’'s a new League, that you select the best coaches
from the community. I mean, where’s the community? The
community does not live in Clifton and Caldwell, you know.

MR. HARKINS: The point I'm trying to make though,
is I think it’s a typical Parks and Rec program that’s run
through the Park and Rec Department. For example, under
technically a basketball league or something, it’s actually
run by the Parks and Rec people. If I'm -- if I'm mistaken
about the status of the Little League, you know, I guess
somebody here will let me know.

COMMESSIONER TUCCI: You’'re -- you’'re not. You're
absolutely correct.

MAYOR PETRACCO: The only recommendation that I

would make, Giacomo, if you have documents that say what our
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opinion is different, please bring them. We can make --

MR. VONT&MIBELLO: Of course, I have a lot of

documents --

COMMESSEONER TUCCI: Excuse me, excuse me, Mayor.
As the proper procedure -- the proper procedure is for him
to bring any documents, or any -- any documentation that he

may have, all right, to the Parks Department, to the
Oversight Committee, all right, and we’ll deal with it
there, and then at that point, if you read the woolshace
(ph) what it says is, if you’re not satisfied at that point,
you can then bring it before the entire Board of
Commissioners.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: Okay.

COMM&SSEONER TUCCI: All right. So let’s have the
process be completed. Let’s go through the process, you may
be satisfied, you may not be satisfied. Excuse me, the only
thing I can guarantee you is that it will, in fact, be a
fair process.

MR. VONT&MIBELLO: I appreciate that.

COMME&SSIONER TUCCI: When is that date?

MR. VONTEMIBELLO: Honestly, thank& you.

COMMIBSEONER TUCC&: We're waiting for the
Oversight Committee to get back to us, all right. 1It’s Mr.
Greco is heading, Tom Greco is heading that committee and

I'11 be happy to give him a call tomorrow to see where he'’s

800-227-8440
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at with that.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: 1It’s basically too late for
this year, when I’'ve been coming to you for several months
since October, and I feel it isn’t fair when it’es postponed
this long. And I have this -- I wish I had known about this
Oversight Committee sooner. And I would have brought it to
your attention much, much sooner. I didn’t know that.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Well, the Oversight Committee
has been in effect for about ten years --

MR. VONTIMISELLO: I didn’t know about it but --

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: I'm sorry to hear you weren’t
aware of that.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: It’s my fault, but I didn’t
know. That’s it, thank you. I appreciate it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you.

MR. VONTIMISELLO: Congratulations on all the new
board members, thank you.

UNDIENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. Is there anyone else
who would like to address the Board this evening-?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Move to adjeurn.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Seconded.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Rogers.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Tucci.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040
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COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli.
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

(Whereupon these proceedings were concluded at

800-227-8440

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
973-410-4040
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY 07110
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JOSEPHP. SCARPELLI, D.C.
Director

Phone: (973) 284-4959
Fax: (973) 284-4995

April 3,2012

Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli
Director, Department of Public Works
1 Kennedy Drive

Nutley NJ 07110

Dear Commissioner Scarpelli:

Revenues collected by the Parking Lot Division of the Department of
Public Works for the month ending March 31, 2012 are as follows:

Street Meters......oovveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeenns. $ 8,884.30
Parking Lot Meters............coovveviiiiiiieinennnn. $§ 7,564.10
Monthly Parking............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, $§ 17,470.00

MICHAEL LUZZI
Superintendent / CPWM

Phone: (973) 284-4984
Fax: (973) 284-4995

f TOTAL MONTHLY FEES COLLECTED........$ 33,918.40

Smcerely,

%

Attachment
/pd
c: Jack Barry
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Township of Nutley Parking Permit Payments

Department of Public Works - Parking Division 3/1/2012 thru 3/31/2012
Permit No Parker Payment Amount Payment Type Check No
3/2/12012
58185
102 Mary Evans $60.00 Check
124 Agnes Kim $100.00 Check 1350
167 Luis Franco $60.00 Check
168 Carolyn Davey (NSM) $50.00 Check
198 Angela Pineda $60.00 Check
200 John R. Jernick $60.00 Check
205 Steve Temsick $60.00 Check
206 Rebecca Andujar $100.00 Check
239 Robert Newman $100.00 Check
259 Julio Guerrero $60.00 Check 401
364 Michael Hovan, NHS $50.00 Check
366 Jordan Yuppa (NHS) $50.00 Check
376 Julio Guerrero $60.00 Check
379 Guillermo Perez (NHS) $50.00 Check
382 Marissa Restaino $100.00 Check
389 Taryn O'Mara $50.00 Check
394 Amy Conte (NHS) $50.00 Check
401 Christopher Oscilowski (NHS) $50.00 Check
424 William Neifert $100.00 Check
433 Ralph DiPasquale (NHS) $50.00 Check
443 Jesse Lewandowski $60.00 Check
455 Kelly Lynn Chagnon (NHS) $50.00 Check
457 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00 Check
458 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00 Check
459 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00 Check
460 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00 Check
461  Julio Guerrero $60.00 Check
464 Neftali Lopez Jr $100.00 Check
469 Victoria Blank $50.00 Check
471 Courtney McCue $150.00 Check
Total for Voucher 568185 $1,990.00
58186
135 Mandee $70.00 Cash
136 Mandee $70.00 Cash
137 Joe Bono $70.00 Cash
140 Monika Narewska $60.00 Cash
172  Philip Sperrazzo (NSM) $50.00 Cash
361 Sonny Montanari (NHS) $50.00 Cash
371 Carolyn Antunes $100.00 Cash
393 Juan Yascaribay $70.00 Cash
395 Carey Diec $50.00 Cash
400 Joseph DeGregorio $50.00 Cash
410 Louise Benacquista $50.00 Cash

Tuesday, April 03, 2012 Page 1 of 5



Township of Nutley Parking Permit Payments

Department of Public Works - Parking Division 3/1/12012 thru 3/31/2012
Permit No Parker Payment Amount Payment Type Check No

415 Jennifer Hernandez $100.00 Cash
416  Jennifer Hernandez $60.00 Cash
420 Thomas Alu (NHS) $50.00 Cash
423 David Gundogdu $60.00 Cash
448 Ana Garza-Gomez $60.00 Cash
450 Brianna Patrizio $50.00 Cash
468 Christopher Rapa $40.00 Cash
470 Brianna Campo $50.00 Cash
474 Mark Hebert $60.00 Cash

Total for Voucher 58186 $1,220.00

Total for 3/2/12012 $3,210.00

3/9/2012
58187

120 John Viscide $100.00 Cash
276 Jesse Vorasithanukut $100.00 Cash
360 Jeffy Vorasitthanukut $100.00 Cash
476 Emilio Paulimo $45.00 Cash

Total for Voucher 58187 $345.00

58188

112 MRNJ $140.00 Check
113 MRNJ $140.00 Check
114 MRNJ $140.00 Check
115 MRNJ $140.00 Check
116 MRNJ $140.00 Check
117 MRNJ $140.00 Check
118 MRNJ $140.00 Check
118 MRNJ $0.00 Check
163 Daniel Helber $60.00 Check
154 MRNJ $140.00 Check
165 MRNJ $140.00 Check
156 MRNJ $140.00 Check
157 MRNJ $140.00 Check
158 MRNJ $140.00 Check
170 Mary Lamia $50.00 Check
177 Ray Rurup $60.00 Check
178 Ray Rurup $60.00 Check
196 Joseph's Photographers $300.00 Check 23079
197 Joseph's Photographers $300.00 Check
207 J. Cancelosi $300.00 Check
208 J. Cancelosi $300.00 Check
209 J. Cancelosi $300.00 Check
212 Michelle Ferreiras $100.00 Check
214 J. Cancelosi $300.00 Check
399 Andres Streeter $100.00 Check

Tuesday, April 03, 2012 Page 2 of 5
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Township of Nutley

Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Parking Permit Payments

3/1/2012 thru 3/31/2012

Permit No Parker Payment Amount

412 Emma Martin $50.00

468 Christopher Rapa $60.00

477 Mark Trafecante $75.00

Total for Voucher 58188 $4,095.00

Total for 3/9/2012 $4,440.00
3/14/2012
58191

130 Joe Marinello $210.00

131  Joe Marinello $210.00

145 Sportscare $210.00

146 Sportscare $210.00

147 Sportscare $210.00

148 Sportscare $210.00

149 Sportscare $210.00

150 Sportscare $210.00

163 Sportscare $210.00

164 Sportscare $210.00

165 Sportscare $210.00

166 Sportscare $210.00

216 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

217  Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

218 Intemet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

219 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $210.00

221 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

223 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Acontl $70.00

224 Dr. Agresti $210.00

225 Dr. Agresti $210.00

226 Dr. Agresti $210.00

227 Dr. Agresti $210.00

228 Dr. Ernest Defazio $210.00

234 Francine Lopa $210.00

235 Nutley Vacuum $210.00

237 Dr. Del Vecchio $210.00

238 Dr. Del Vecchio $210.00

269 Cardiology Associates $210.00

270 Cardiology Associates $210.00

357 Intemet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $210.00

362 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

381 Matthew Delmauro (NHS) $50.00

Total for Voucher 58191 $5,720.00
58192

446 Anh Van Ngo $60.00

478 Jonathan Hinkis $75.00

Total for Voucher 68192 $135.00

Payment Type
Check
Check
Check

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Cash
Cash

Check No

Tuesday, April 03, 2012
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Township of Nutley Parking Permit Payments

Department of Public Works - Parking Division 3/1/12012 thru 3/31/2012
Permit No Parker Payment Amount Payment Type Check No
Total for 3/14/2012 $5,855.00
2122/2012
58193
276 Jesse Vorasithanukul $100.00 Cash
360 Jeffy Vorasitthanukul $100.00 Cash
480 Faisal Sukkar $50.00 Cash
Total for Voucher 58193 $250.00
58194
104 Luis Menger $100.00 Check
160 M. Bolch $210.00 Check
210 Margaretta Labate $180.00 Check
220 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00 Check
230 Robert Richardson, MD $210.00 Check
233 Robert Richardson, MD $210.00 Check
257 Sarp Uslu $100.00 Check
271 Kristine Smith $60.00 Check
273 M. Bolch $300.00 Check
312 Sarah Paonessa (NHS) $100.00 Check
372 Alexa Cavallo $100.00 Check
384 Tonianne DeMatteo (NHS) $100.00 Check
432 Michael Azierski NHS $100.00 Check
467 Chaundra Cameron $200.00 Check
475 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $7000 Check
479 Jonathan Russo $125.00 Check
Total for Voucher 58194 $2,235.00
Total for 3/22/2012 $2,485.00
3/28/2012
58195
129 Benjamin Moody $100.00 Cash
172  Philip Sperrazzo (NSM) $50.00 Cash
236 Margaret Picado $100.00 Cash
427 Frances Laudati $50.00 Cash
481 Monique Tamburro $60.00 Cash
Total for Voucher 58195 $360.00
58196
134 Catherine P. Rygiel $300.00 Check
153 Daniel Helber $60.00 Check
190 Cedar Management $300.00 Check
191 Cedar Management $300.00 Check
200 John R. Jernick $60.00 Check
482 Hicham Ibn-Alkadi $100.00 Check
Total for Voucher 58196 $1,120.00

Tuesday, April 03, 2012 Page 4 of 5
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Township of Nutley
Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Parking Permit Payments

3/1/2012 thru 3/31/2012

Permit No Parker Payment Amount Payment Type Check No
Total for 3/28/2012 $1,480.00
Total Parking Permit Revenue
$17,470.00
Tuesday, April 03, 2012 Page 5 of 5
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Township of Nutley

Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Parking Meter Revenue - Detailed by Date

3/1/12012 thru 3/31/2012

Collection Date Parking Lots Street Meters Daily Total
3/5/2012 $1,481.50 $523.60 $2,005.00
31612012 $1,136.05 $1,136.05
31712012 $520.05 $520.05
3/8/2012 $588.05 $588.05
31912012 $600.00 $842.60 $1,442.60

3/12/2012 $1,730.00 $759.65 $2,489.65
3/13/2012 $380.35 $380.35
3114/2012 $598.70 $598.70
3/119/2012 $1,587.50 $926.15 $2,513.65
3/20/2012 $474.40 $474.40
3/26/2012 $1,784.75 $862.35 $2,647.10
3/27/12012 $551.75 $551.75
3/28/2012 $1,100.95 $1,100.95

$7.564.10 $8,884.30 $16,448.40

Total Parking Meter Revenue
$16,448.40

Wednesday,0April 04, 2012

Page 1 of 1



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY 07110

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

JOSEPH P. SCARPELLI, D.C.
Director

Phone: (973) 284-4959
Fax: (973) 284-4995

May 8, 2012

Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli
Director, Department of Public Works
1 Kennedy Drive

Nutley NJ 07110

Dear Commissioner Scarpelli:

Revenues collected by the Parking Lot Division of the Department of
Public Works for the month ending April 30, 2012 are as follows:

N1 0SS Y (51105 - P $ 8,929.40
Parking Lot Meters.............coveiiiinieinnnnnnnn. $ 8,908.65
Monthly Parking.............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, $ 12,457.00

MICHAEL LUZZI
Superintendent / CPWM

Phone: (973) 284-4984
Fax: (973) 284-4995

[ TOTAL MONTHLY FEES COLLECTED........ $ 30,295.05

Sincerely,

5t O —

Pa avis

Attachment
/pd
c: Jack Barry
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Township of Nutley

Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Parking Permit Payments

4/1/2012 thru 4/30/2012

Permit No Parker Payment Amount
4/4/2012

52853

379 Guillermo Perez (NHS) $0.00

Total for Voucher 52853 $0.00
58251

120 John Viscide $100.00

123 Rick Rosania $100.00

137 Joe Bono $70.00

140 Monika Narewska $60.00

168 Carolyn Davey (NSM) $50.00

173 Grace Marchione (NSM) $50.00

211 Segundo Solano $120.00

371 Carolyn Antunes $100.00

415 Jennifer Hernandez $100.00

416 Jennifer Hernandez $60.00

423 David Gundogdu $60.00

476 Emilio Paulimo $60.00

483 Theresa Tangredi $50.00

Total for Voucher 58251 $980.00
58253

102 Mary Evans $60.00

108 Arturo Salazar $100.00

121 laculio & Martino $210.00

122 lacullo & Martino $210.00

124 Agnes Kim $100.00

144 Gloria Brown $100.00

159 P. Russo $300.00

167 Luis Franco $60.00

198 Angela Pineda $60.00

205 Steve Temsick $60.00

206 Rebecca Andujar $100.00

240 Montclair Radiologicat Assoc. $210.00

241 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

242 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

243 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

244 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

245 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

246  Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

247 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

248 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

249 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

250 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

251 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

252 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00

Payment Type

Check

Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Check No

Wednesday, May 09, 2012
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Township of Nutley

Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Parking Permit Payments

4/1/2012 thru 4/30/2012

Permit No Parker Payment Amount
253 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00
254 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00
255 Montclair Radiological Assoc. $210.00
275 Rachel Walling $100.00
361 Sonny Montanari (NHS) $100.00
370 P.Russo $300.00
373 Ariana Aiello (NHS) $50.00
379 Guillermo Perez (NHS) $50.00
399 Andres Streeter $100.00
402 Angela Sarno (NHS) $100.00
424  Wiliam Neifert $100.00
425 Gerard Citarella $100.00
455 Kelly Lynn Chagnon (NHS) $50.00
457 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00
458 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00
459  Nutley Senior Manor $50.00
460 Nutley Senior Manor $50.00
464 Neftali Lopez Jr $100.00
468 Christopher Rapa $100.00
469 Victoria Blank $50.00
477 Mark Trafecante $100.00
478 Jonathan Hinkis $100.00
484 Dominique DelTufo $100.00
485 Daniel Rodriguez $100.00
486 Bill Mack $100.00
Total for Voucher 58253 $6,720.00
Total for 4/4/2012 $7,700.00
4/10/2012
58258
151  Luiz Deroma $180.00
152 Luiz Deroma $180.00
170 Mary Lamia $50.00
177 Ray Rurup $60.00
178 Ray Rurup $60.00
212 Michelle Ferreiras $100.00
259 Julio Guerrero $60.00
364 Michael Hovan, NHS $100.00
366 Jordan Yuppa (NHS) $50.00
375 Kelsea Longo $50.00
389 Taryn O'Mara $50.00
401 Christopher Oscilowski (NHS) $50.00
412 Emma Matrtin $50.00
433 Ralph DiPasquale (NHS) $50.00
443 Jesse Lewandowski $60.00
461  Julio Guerrero $60.00

Payment Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Check No

Wednesday, May 09, 2012
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Township of Nutley

Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Parking Permit Payments

4/1/2012 thru 4/30/2012

Permit No Parker Payment Amount

465 Alana Grilo $50.00

489 Jonathan McVeigh $60.00

Total for Voucher 58258 $1,320.00
58259

135 Mandee $70.00

136 Mandee $70.00

395 Carey Diec $50.00

420 Thomas Alu (NHS) $50.00

450 Brianna Patrizio $50.00

470 Brianna Campo $50.00

487 Edward Nieves $37.00

488 Breanna Duxbury (NHS) $100.00

Total for Voucher 58259 $477.00

Totalfor 4/10/2012 $1,797.00
4/19/2012
58261

393 Juan Yascaribay $70.00

394 Amy Conte (NHS) $50.00

474 Mark Hebert $60.00

491 Jezreel Perez $30.00

Total for Voucher 58261 $210.00
58262

101  Dr. Michael Straker $210.00

106 Dr. Michael Straker $210.00

112 MRNJ $840.00

216 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

217  Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

218 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

220 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

221 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

223 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

229 C. Burbank $60.00

239 Robert Newman $100.00

257 Sarp Uslu $100.00

258 N. Gilbert $300.00

27%  Kristine Smith $60.00

272 C. Burbank $60.00

335 Richard Reidy (NHS) $100.00

362 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

368 Jaimie Towey (NHS) $100.00

475 Internet Medical Group/Dr. D'Aconti $70.00

490 William Rinaldi $50.00

Total for Voucher 58262 $2,750.00

Payment Type
Check
Check

Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash

Cash
Cash
Cash
Cash

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Check No

4570

Wednesday, May 09, 2012
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Township of Nutley Parking Permit Payments

Department of Public Works - Parking Division 4/1/2012 thru 4/30/2012
Permit No Parker Payment Amount Payment Type Check No
Total for 4/19/2012 $2,960.00

Total Parking Permit Revenue
$12,457.00

-- J—
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Township of Nutley

Department of Public Works - Parking Division

Type
Parking Lots
Parking Lots
Parking Lots
Parking Lots
Parking Lots
Parking Lots
Parking Lots
Street Meters
Street Meters

Street Meters

Location
Parking Lot 1
Parking Lot 2
Parking Lot 3
Parking Lot 4
Parking Lot 5
Parking Lot 6

Parking Lot 7

Chestnut Street

Franklin Avenue

Jan

Feb Mar Apr

$5,162.00
$1,831.50
$10.00
$170.15
$111.30
$24.95
$1,608.75
$8,064.50
$624.90

$240.00

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sep

Total Parking Meter Revenue

$17,838.05

$17,838.05

Wednesday, Mav N9, 2012


http:17,838.05
http:8,064.50
http:1,608.75
http:1,831.50

March

2012

MONTHLY RECYCLING FIGURES

TONS

MONTH PAPER MIX COMINGLED ELECTRONIC LEAVES TOTAL $ TOTAL
JAN. 113.84 105.86 6.93 226.63 13,501.20
FEB. 113.06 87.85 6.11 207.02 13,063.00
MARCH 108.86 86.40 3.88 199.14 12,614.00
APRIL 0.00

MAY 0.00

JUNE 0.00

JULY 0.00

AUG. 0.00

SEPT. 0.00

OCT. 0.00

NOV. 0.00

DEC. 0.00
[TOTAL | 335.76 280.11 16.92 0.00 632.79 _$39,178.20 |

WITH A CHARGE FOR LEAVES OF $4.44 /CU.YD, THE TOTAL CHARGE IS

YEARLY REVENUE FROM LANDSCAPE REGISTRATION/DROP-OFF IS

AT ATIPPING FEE OF $86.45/ TON, THE COST AVOIDANCE IS

$56,318.31

TOTAL SAVINGS FOR RECYCLING (SALES + COST AVOIDANCE - LEAVES) IS | $95,496.51 |

TONNAGE GRANT 2009

MONTH

JAN.
FEB.
MARCH
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
JULY
AUG.
SEPT.
OCT.
NOV.
DEC.

TOTAL

PAD Recycling Data_2012

2011 TOTAL

220.67
23362
278.26
22764
252.77
245.73
190.34
24252
242.65
213.16
430.96
1587.36

4365.68

2012 TOTAL

226.63
207.02
199.14

632.79

% CHANGE
2011/2012

270
-11.39
-28.43

-100.00
-100.00
-100.00
-100.00
-100.00
-100.00
-100.00
-100.00
-100.00

-85.51

FINAL YEARLY % CHANGE
NOT ACCURATE UNTIL END

OF YEAR
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WORKSHEET

POUNDS UNIT $ TONS INCOME
PAPER MIX 217,720 100.00 | $10,886.00 |
CONT. MIX 172,800 20.00 | $1,728.00 |
Yards

LEAVES |

TOTALS $12,614.00

REVENUES_BY MONTH

MONTH PAPER MIX CONT. MIX TOTAL
JAN $ 11,384.00 $ 2,117.20 $ 13,501.00
FEB $11,306.00 $1,757.00 $ 13,063.00
MAR $ 10,886.00 $ 1,728.00 $ 12,614.00
APR $ -
MAY $ -
JUN $ -
JUL $ -
AUG $ -
SEP $ -
OCT $ -
NOV $ -
DEC $ -
Tonnage Grant 2010
TOTAL $ 39,178.00

PAD Recycling Data_2012
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
NUTLEY,NEW JERSEY 07110

JOSEPH P. SCARPELLI, D.C. MICHAEL LUZZI
Director Superintendent / CPWM
Phone: (973) 284-4959 Phone: (973) 284-4984
Fax: (973) 284-4995 Fax: (973) 284-4995

May 29, 2012

Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli
Director, Department of Public Works
Township of Nutley

Nutley, New Jersey 07110

Dear Commissioner Scarpelli:

Progress of work in the Department of Public Works Water/Sewer Division for the month
of March and April 2012 is as follows:

Change well filter

Repair leak at Reinheimer Field

Install water line at 96-98 Walnut Street

Dug and repaired curb cox at 5 Howard Place

Dug and repaired curb box 127 Franklin Avenue

Fixed water leak at 433 Centre Street

Read all water meters

Repair water leak at 161 Satterthwaite Avenue

Repaired curb box @45-51 East Centre Street

Repaired curb box @20 Edgar Place

Clean out catch basins

Maintained Pump Station

Took all water samples as mandated by the State of New Jersey
Dug and repaired curb box @ 84 Howard Place

Dug and repaired curb box @ 87 Prospect Street

Repair water leak at corner of Franklin Avenue and Church Street
Did all mark outs reported to us.

Repaired water leak at 74 New Street

Picked up yard debris throughout the town

Repaired water leak @ 8 Sunset Drive



Fixed water leak @ 51 Holmes Street

Fixed water leak @ Passaic Avenue across from Arlo Apartments

Assist Board of Education with drainage problem at Radcliffe School

Cleaned and maintained all equipment and vehicles associated with these departments
Flushed out all troublesome main sewer lines.

Put out barricades to assist with police when requested

Pick up all recycling and vegetative waste.

Respectfully submitted;

il [y /i

' 1O

Mike Luzzi ?
Superintendent

ML/pd



TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY 07110

JOSEPHP.SCARPELLI, D.C. MICHAEL LUZZI
Director Superintendent / CPWM
Phone: (973) 284-4959 Phone: (973) 284-4984
Fax: (973) 284-4995 Fax: (973) 284-4995
May 29, 2012

Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli
Director, Department of Public Works
Township of Nutley

Nutley, New Jersey 07110

Dear Commissioner Scarpelli:

Department of Public Works progress of work in the Road/Recycling Division for the month of
March 2012 is as follows:

All Public works equipment was serviced and repaired by our Mechanics.

We picked up recycling throughout the township, consisting of plastic, paper, aluminum, mixed
glass and clear glass and brought it back to the garage where it is separated and put into bins.

Once recyclables are loaded, they are put into large carting containers and brought to various
places, such as:

Newspaper to Galaxy Recycling, Jersey City, NJ

Co-Mingled to Galaxy Recycling, Jersey City, NJ

This occurs several times a week.

Potholes around the township were filled in with hot asphalt. Also, large patches of asphalt were
laid down, where needed.

Reflectors are placed on all dead end barricades throughout the township.

Dead end barricades were painted throughout the township.

On days and nights of very heavy rain, we work with the police Department on flooded streets so
we may maintain all catch basins, clearing them of debris to prevent flooding of streets. This
procedure is done all winter with the Police and during snow season also.

We assist the Police in vehicular accidents, cleaning up debris left by the accidents.

We try to assist the departments when we have the manpower. We pick up loose leaves and
leaves in bio-bags, when required, all around the township, with the help from the Water



Department and the Parks Department. Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli--Page 2 Department of
Public Works progress of work in the Road/Recycling Division for the Month of March 2012.

On Mondays and Fridays, we divided up the work load be picking up the recyclables at the
condos, located at various areas throughout the town and doing work on our roads, such as filling
in potholes, using winter mix, weather permitting cleaning off tops of catch basins and also
inside them.

The Road Department also carts several containers of debris to Bergen County Utilities
Authority, North Arlington, NJ for the Clean Communities Department and the Parks
Department.

MONTHLY STANDARD PROCEDURES are as follows:

Newspaper is brought to Jersey City, NJ several times a week.

We empty litter baskets, every Monday and Friday located in all the parking lots, well area, town
hall area and garages.

On Mondays and Fridays, we also send out our sweepers to clean around the Town Hall, Public
Safety Building and Parking Lots.

We maintain the appearance of parking lots by picking up loose leaves and debris. Our sweepers
are sent out every day to various areas in town to keep our streets as clean as possible. This also
starts early in the morning.

We pick up all salt barrels.

Drivers and helper inspect trucks every morning, checking oil or broken lenses. When work is
needed, the trucks are turned over to your Mechanics’ Department for service.

The following is an ACCOUNTING OF RECYCLING for the month:

Paper 217,720 Pounds
Co-Mingled 172,800 Pounds
Electronics 7,760 Pounds

‘777/915@:(4 7

chael Lombard0221
Road Supervisor
ML:pad



TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
@ PARKS &
. PUBLIC REVENUE & PUBLIC | PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR | AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
!I
' |

12-02120 [NJ MEADOWLANDS COMM | 817394 8,173.94
12-02138 |NEWARK BETH ISRAEL MED | 108.00 108.00
12-01688 |METOGRAPHICS ! 395.00| 395.00
12-01744 [JMAC SERVICES { 585.00 585.00
12-02061 [ROB BONORA 120.00 120.00
12-00137 [NUTLEY PARK SHOPRITE 36.30 36.30
12-00136 |MAJOR LEAGUE AUTO SPA 5.00 5.00
12-02239 [NUTLEY FAMILY SRVICES . 541667 | 5,416.67
12-01487 [ORCHARD HILL i 180.00 180.00
12-02098 [MICRO CENTER | 2,294.96 2,294.96
12-00437 [POLAND SPRING ; 26.84 26.84
12-02134 [MUNIDEX INC 551.00 ! 551.00
12-01905 |ART TO FRAMES 265.20 | | 265.20
12-02254 [CARLA ARAUJO 189.00 | 189.00
12-02289 [UMDNJ-SPH 80.00 ! 80.00
12-02136 [WEST GROUP 504.00 504.00
12-02360 [T/MONTCLARR | 4,220.00 | 4,220.00
12-02356 [MADD, NJ | 750.00 750.00
12-02161 |T/N PAYROLL AGENCY ACCT. | 31,134.74 31,134.74
12-02162 [TREASURER SCHOOL MONEY | 2,128,000.00 2,128,000.00
12-02127 [USBANK CUST TLSG j | 2,018.31 | 2,018.31
12-02244 |CEDE & COMPANY ! 60,375.00 | 60,375.00
12-02090 |VERIZON WIRELESS N 60.07 179.45 239.52
12-02264 [AT & T MOBILITY ! 98.96 125.36 224.32
12-02137 [NJ STATE DEPT. HEALTH 1,486.20 1,486.20
12-00093 [PIRO,ZINNA,CIFELLI,PARIS 2,683.05 2,683.05
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST

TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE&| PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
12-00121 |HENDRICKS APPRAISAL CO 8,500.00| 8,500.00
12-00121 |HENDRICKS APPRAISAL CO 225.00 225.00
12-00617 |MAJOR LEAGUE AUTO SPA 12.00] 12.00
12-01931 |DELGEN PRESS i 119.00 119.00
12-01799 |DELGEN PRESS ! 125.00 125.00
12-01469 |CDW GOVERNMENT i 570.00 570.00
12-01838 |METROGRAPHICS | 325.00 325.00
12-01878 |W.B. MASON i 413.92 413.92
12-01830 |W.B. MASON 339.50 339.50
12-01811 |W.B. MASON | 412.38 412.38
12-01652 |HEWLETT PACKARD 419.01 419.01
12-02178 [ISAAC MORDI 20,438.21 20,438.21
12-00438 |POLAND SPRING 5 59.90] 59.90
12-02181 |AFLAC Z 25.00 25.00
12-01855 |PATERSON STAMP WORKS 150.90 150.90
12-02079 |PATERSON STAMP WORKS 29.42 29.42
12-02115 |PATERSON STAMP WORKS ; 77.42 77.42
12-01917 |BRT TECH : 1,648.90 1,648.90
12-02179 |1ODI DEMAIO 95.24 95.24
12-02192 |VFW POST #493 240.00 240.00
12-02198 |CAMBRIDGE HEIGHTS | 100.00 100.00
12-02201 |HOLY FAMILY CHURCH ] 155.00 - 155.00
12-02206 |NUTLEY BRD OF EDUCATION ! 1,342.82 1,342.82
12-02184 |EILEEN PETRACCA | 200.00 200.00
12-02185 |JEANNE VANSTEEN ‘ 225.00 225.00
12-02186 |ELEAINE ADAMS | 200.00 200.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

|

| BILL LIST |
| TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012 l

I PARKS &
| PUBLIC |REVENUE &| PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR | AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

| | | |
| | ; |
|12-02187 [LAURA ALTHOFF J; ] 200.00| 200.00
{12-02188 {ANTONETTA NUFRIO : \‘ 212.50 212.50
12-02189 [JACQUELINE D.ACOSTA ! 200.00 200.00
12-02190 [SUSAN FREDICKS 200.00| 200.00
|12-02191 |ARL GARDNER ! | 212.50 212.50
12-02193 [ESTELLE MARTIN | | 212.50 212.50
12-02195 [GLORIA REAVES-ALLEN [ | 200.00 200.00
|12-02196 |SANTA CONTI j i 200.00 200.00
|12-02197 |MARGARET RITACCO | | 200.00 200.00
112-02199 |JOHN SIGANO i _} 225.00 225.00
12-02200 |SILVA SIGANO * 200.00 200.00
12-02203 |GERALDINE CERRETO 200.00 200.00
12-02204 |LILLIAN CLIFTON 212.50 212.50
12-02205 |JAMES LAFOON 200.00 200.00
12-02207 [MARGARET RUMMELL 212.50] 212.50
112-02208 {MARYANN BERGAMINI ‘ | 200.00 | 200.00
|12-02209 [DONNA ROSE r 212.50 212.50
|12-02210 [JUNE WATTS | | 212.50 212.50
|12-02211 |[ROSEANN DAMATO | 200.00 200.00 |
|12-02212 |CARL GOMMOLL i 200.00| 200.00 |
12-02214 [CAROL GOMMOLL 200.00 200.00
12-02215 |MARY MCGLONE 225.00 225.00
12-02216 [ROSETTA BROWN 200.00 200.00
12-02217 [CARMEN CARDONA 200.00 200.00
12-02218 |ROBERT IACOBUCCI ! 200.00 200.00
12-02219 |ANNE RUGGIERO | 200.00 200.00

PAGE3



TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
? PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE &' PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
i
12-02220 |LORRAINE SENALE | | 225.00 225.00
12-02221 |CHAROLOTTE ANGIERI 200.00 200.00
12-02222 |BARBARA BRITTON | | 212.50 212.50
12-02223 |ELVIRA CONLON | g 200.00 200.00
12-02224 {MARYJANE CUNNINGHAM | 1 212.50 212.50
12-02225 |[CONNIE FREDERICKS i ! 212.50 212.50
12-02231 |P.EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT.PEN | 3,300.25 3,300.25
12-02278 |SUE JANNICELLI 60.00 60.00
12-02277 |[DAVID A WILSON g 82.00 82.00
12-02131 |WEST GROUP | 420.002 420.00
12-02111 |G. NEIL COMPANIES 419.93 419.93
12-02262 |AT & T CO 398.04 398.04
12-02227 |[NUTLEY PARK SHOPRITE 73.48) 73.48
12-02259 |DAVID BERRY | 464.35| 464.35
12-02257 [NJ DEPT COMMUNITY AFFAIRS | 4,191.00 4,191.00
12-02256 [ESSEXCNTY CODE ENFORCEMT. | 100.00 100.00
12-02255 |LOU ROSELLE 479.68 479.68
12-02245 [MUN.CLERKS ASSOC. 70.00 70.00
11-02981 |TOTAL LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPE 685.15 685.15
11-02981 |TOTAL LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPE : 167.50 167.50
11-02981 [TOTAL LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPE ] 197.67 197.67
11-02981 |[TOTALLAWN CARE & LANDSCAPE i 548.18 548.18
12-02336 |NJ STATE LEAGUE OF MUNICIP | 320.00 320.00
12-02337 |[NJDIVAB.C. 75.00 75.00
12-02339 |ELIZABETH SCANLON j 101.86 101.86
12-02340 [NOREEN CRYAN i 123.60! 123.60|
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

| BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
| | I PARKS &
| i PUBLIC { REVENUE & | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. | VENDOR | AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

| | |

| | |

{12-02341 [KAREN GREEN i 5 100.80 100.80
|12-02342 [LINDA VON NESSI | | 177.17 177.17
12-02343 [CHRISTINE BRINDISI ; 71.74 71.74
12-02344 [US BANK CUST PRO CAPITAL] | 377.48 377.48
12-02237 |G.W. VERZI, INC | ; | 15,300.00 15,300.00
|12-02238 [G.W. VERZI, INC j | 14,000.00 14,000.00
|12-01961 [UNITED PARCEL SERVCE ! j 35.97| 10.86 46.83
12-01962 [ATLANTIC UNIFORM | 239.96 239.96
12-01897 |CHILTON HOSPITAL | 3,260.00 3,260.00
12-00115 |NBC AUTO ; 308.48 308.48
12-02108 [NBC AUTO \‘ | 210.70 210.70
12-02027 |AT & T MOBILITY 60.45 60.45
12-01889 [BULLET HOLE | 264.07| 264.07
11-05490 |MOTOROLA INC 5 6,356.80 | 6,356.80
12-01900 [JENNIFER KELLY PHD i 400.00 400.00
12-00944 |[BOUND TREE MEDICAL ! 961.93 961.93
12-01788 [IMPACT INSTRUMENTATION § 50.00 50.00
12-01887 [MOBILE TECH ! 1,410.00 1,410.00
12-01888 |MOBILE TECH 1 ‘ 88.00] 88.00
12-01942 |MOONEY-GENERAL PAPER 151.82] 151.82
12-01850 |MOONEY-GENERAL PAPER 246.98| 246.98
12-01792 |J. KEANE ELECTRIC 553.10] 553.10
112-02029 [CABLEVISION i 43.48] 43.48
|12-02031 [CABLEVISION 49.95 49.95
|12-00164 |[MORRIS COUNTY P.SAFETY ; 275.00 275.00
|12-01320 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY ! 509.95 509.95
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
h l
! PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE &' PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS FINANCE 2 SAFETY WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
12-02121 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 621.87 621.87
12-02122 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 476.92 476.92
12-02123 |[TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY ! 265.00 265.00
12-02124 [TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY ! - 69.99 69.99
12-02125 [TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY ' 246.06 246.06
12-02126 |JOHN E REDSTONE 82.00 82.00
12-02019 |RACHLES/MICHELE'S OIL CO . 12,779.51 12,779.51
12-01960 [NATIONAL TERMINAL E 6,526.72 6,526.72
12-02128 [NATIONAL TERMINAL 5,534.32 5,534.32
12-00106 |XEROX CORP 29.70 29.70
12-00840 [XEROX CORP 34.95 34.95
12-01918 [ATLANTIC POWER SYSTEM 506.00 506.00
12-01822 [GEN-EL IND. ! 2,809.06 2,809.06
12-01920 [NFPA INTERNATIONAL [ ! 855.00 855.00
12-01895 |KING TRANSCRIPTION SERV. 53.64 53.64
12-01947 [CENTER FOR EDUCATION ! 124.95 124.95
12-00103 [MAJOR LEAGUE AUTO SPA i 5.00 5.00
12-02163 [STATE TOXICOLOGY LAB 270.00 270.00
12-02164 |BERGEN COUNTY LAW 395.00 395.00
12-01300 |DELGEN PRESS | 215.00 ] 215.00
12-02109TISTATE LINE FIRE & SAFETY | 1 56.50 56.50
12-01477 |STATE LINE FIRE & SAFETY l 307.15 307.15
12-02084 |INTERSTATE ARMS 197.50 197.50
12-02077 ITAUTOMOTIVE ENERGY CO 323.80 323.80
12-01890 |EAGLE POINT GUN 4,615.00 4,615.00
12-01858 |MORPHOTRAK , | 7,912.38] 7,912.38
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
| PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE &| PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
|
!

12-02107 |SYBIL ELIAS, ESQ : ; 250.00 250.00
12-02170 |VERIZON ! ; 27.26 27.26
12-02172 |VERIZON ! 68.58 68.58
12-01902 |NECI | 790.00 790.00
12-00116 |NICOLETTE TOWING 12.00 12.00
12-00116 |NICOLETTE TOWING | 12.00 12.00
12-00116 |NICOLETTE TOWING i 12.00] 12.00
12-00116 |NICOLETTE TOWING 12.00 12.00
12-02349 |JOHN HOLLAND ,‘ 148.63 148.63
12-02267 |AT & T MOBILITY | 2,822.11 2,822.11
12-00439 |POLAND SPRING i 138.79 138.79
12-00064 |INHALATION THERAPY | 57.21 57.21
12-00937 |TERRITORIAL SUPPLIES [ 1,065.00] 1,065.00
12-02076 |FLEMINGTON CAR | 82.32 82.32
12-02078 |PATERSON STAMP WORK | 29.42 29.42
11-05513 |WINNER FORD | | 28,820.00 28,820.00
12-02268 |RACHLES/MICHELE OIL ; | 15,150.36 | 15,150.36
12-00100 |CROSSROADS PAVEMENT-CDBG | - 33,484.22 33,484.22
12-00576 | USA MOBILITY WIRELESS 21.99 21.99
12-01885 |BRADLEY TIRE 935.34 935.34
12-01860 |BRADLEY TIRE 427.64 427.64
12-00040 |BRADLEY TIRE 50.00 50.00
12-01716 |STEWART BUSINESS SYS 1,031.80 1,031.80
12-01906 |ALL SERVICES CONTRACTOR | 1,023.00 1,023.00
11-03589 |BADGER METER 3 734.00 734.00
12-00044 |AUTO ZONE I 157.63 157.63

PAGE7


http:1,023.00
http:1,031.80
http:33,484.22
http:15,150.36
http:28,820.00
http:1,065.00
http:2,822.11
http:1,023.00
http:1,031.80
http:33,484.22
http:15,150.36
http:28,820.00
http:2,822.11

PAGES8

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
| 4 PARKS &
| PUBLIC | REVENUE&| PUBLIC | PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR | AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

| |
12-01644 |HEWLETT PACKARD | , 62.06 62,06
12-01125 |BAKER PERSONNEL TEMPS i 1,200.00 1,200.00
12-01125 [BAKER PERSONNEL TEMPS 1,200.00 1,200.00
12-01125 |BAKER PERSONNEL TEMPS 1,200.00 1,200.00
12-00046 |GRANT SUPPLIES 39.92 39.92
12-01849 [PETER ANDOLINO | 194.25 194.25
12-02073 [CITY OF NEWARK | | 9,048.24 9,048.24
12-01957 [CAPPOZZI OVERHEAD DOORS | 300.00 300.00
12-00038 |AMERICAN HOSE 141.24 141.24
12-02086 [PSE & G ! 163.48 163.48
12-02085 [PSE & G ! 19.26 19.26
12-02087 [PSE& G | 16,889.96 16,889.96
12-02271 [PSE& G 157.36 157.36
12-00050 [VIOLA BROTHERS | [ 11.27 11.27
12-00050 [VIOLA BROTHERS ] j 78.84 78.84
12-00046 [NEWARK ASPHALT | | 125.16 125.16
12-00031 [BELL RIDGE PLUMBING 166.56 166.56
12-02094 [CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY | 5,996.89] 5,996.89
12-02096 [PASSAIC VALLEY WATER COMM | 1 ; 40,254.85 40,254.85
12-02101 [PASSAIC VALLEY WATER COMM | | I 500.00 500.00
12-02132 [W.E. TIMMERMAN 471.32 471.32
12-02132 [W.E. TIMMERMAN | | 289.28 289.28
12-01881 [WORK N GEAR ; | 177.99 177.99
12-01882 |WORK N GEAR | ! 743.99 743.99
12-01853 [J-SONS EQUIPMENT | | 74.00 74.00
12-01847 |W.B. MASON ,‘ i J 244.00 244.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
| PARKS &
' PUBLIC |REVENUE&| PUBLIC | PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS  PROPERTY | TOTALS

12-01663 [MAJOR LEAGUE AUTO SPA 6.00 6.00
12-00033 [NORTHEAST EQUIPMENT 10.56 10.56
12°00440 [POLAND SPRING 81.34 81.34
12-01723 [RELIABLE WOOD PRODUCTS 800.00 800.00
12-01894 [PENNJERSEY MACHINERY § 988.04 988.04
12-01638 [KEYSTONE PLASTIC 1,110.00 1,110.00
12-01738 [MOTOROLA 46820 468.20
12:01998 [XPRESS SWEEPING | 10254 102.54
12-00034 [ONE CALL CONCEPTS | 205.12 205.12
12-02102 [PORTASOFT CO | 163.80 163.80
12-00035 [RICCIARDI BROTHERS | 88.15 88.15
12-02269 |CABLEVISION 81.70 81.70
12-00058 [P & AAUTO PARTS 57.12 57.12
12-00058 [P & A AUTO PARTS 28.02 28.02
12°00054 [STONE IND. 1,500.00 | 1,500.00
1202274 [AT & T MOBILITY 1 198.77 | 198.77
12-02266 [AT & T MOBILITY 965.50 965.50
12-00032 |GRAINGER J 12.78 12.78
12-02304 [NJSHBP N 334,164.77]  334,164.77
12-02305 [NISHBP 142,356.53]  142,356.53
12-02242 |DASSA HAINES ARCHITECTS 6,000.00]  6,000.00
12-02112 [ROSEMARIE SELLARI 839.40| 839.40
12-02158 |GEORGE VOCATURO | 119880  1,198.80
1202159 |FRANK FOCHESATO ] 699.30] 699.30
12-01508 [CLIFFSIDE BODY CORP 398.40 398.40
12-01747 [PATERSON PAPERS 255.50 255.50
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
! ] PARKS &
| PUBLIC . REVENUE&| PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR | AFFAIRS [ FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

| |

|
12-01923 |MORGAN BIRGE & ASSOC ; 1,285.04 1,285.04
12-02037 |ACCESS CONTROL TECH ! 317.50 317.50
12-01633 |FOREMOST ENTERPRISES 1,950.00 1,950.00
12-02059 |C & C TIRE 118.50 118.50
12-01941 |C & CTIRE 60.00 60.00
12-01886 |VAN DINES 175.00 175.00
12-01781 JATHENIA MASON SUPPLY 690.65 690.65
12-00670 |CABLEVISION-LIGHTPATH | _ 3,038.63 3,038.63
12-00007 |BELL RIDGE PLUMBING | HE 307.29 307.29
12-00028 |P & A AUTO PARTS 25.50 25.50
12-00023 |M & R CAR WASH 174.00 174.00
12-00012 |RICCIARD! BROTHERS 136.40 136.40
12-00024 |SUPERIOR DISTRIBUTORS | 71.00 71.00
12-02113 |MAUREEN LA MAGRA 1 | 599.40 599.40
12-02114 |THOMAS GARDINER g | 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02116 |HERBERT MURPHY ‘, | 599.40 599.40
12-02117 |STEPHEN REINERS ; | 599.40 599.40
12-02118 [ELEANORE CAPRIO | 599.40 599.40
12-02119 |SALVATORE CENTANNI } 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02075 |PSE & G 838.20 838.20
12-02080 |PSE & G 19,146.58| 19,146.58
12-02087 |PSE & G o 217.66 217.66
12-02060 |PSE & G 1,333.38 1,333.38
12-02230 |PSE & G 69.46 69.46
12-02246 |PSE& G 42804 428.04
11-05150 |TERRE CO 1,344.41 1,344.01
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST B
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012 _ ]
| PARKS &
' PUBLIC | REVENUE &| PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR | AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

|

J

1
11-05150 |TERRE CO i 266.16 266.16
12-01733 | TRI-STATE MATERIALS | 2,131.06 2,131.06
12-01678 |COLONIAL CONCRETE 773.00 773.00
12-01555 |ARTISTIC FENCE 2,429.82 2,429.82
12-01403 |NATIONAL BLDG. | 1,425.50 1,425.50
12-01712 |ADVANCED ENGRAVING ] ; 122.00 122.00
12-02038 |ADVANCED ENGRAVING 3 492.25 492.25
12-00021 |BEYER BROTHERS 27.35 27.35]
12-02291 |JOANN DUNLEAVY 839.40 839.40
12-00022 |BRADLEY TIRE 294.08 294.08
12-00025 |NORTHEAST AUTO | 37.91 37.91
12-00006 |ABLE PAINT 25.09 25.09
12-00006 |ABLE PAINT 15.98 15.98
12-02097 |ABLE PAINT ! 220.00 220.00
12-00441 |POLAND SPRING 5.99 5.99
12-00442 |POLAND SPRING ' | 64.66 64.66
12-02169 |VERIZON i 202.10 202.10
12-00014 |W.ESSEX BLDG. SUPPLY ' 64.47 64.47
12-01782 |W.ESSEX BLDG. SUPPLY 836.30 836.30
12-00011 |VIOLA BROTHERS 4.65 4.65
12-02260 |HESS CORP 85.63 85.63
12-02251 |HESS CORP 702.32 702.32
12-02294 |CHARLES OLIVO 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02295 |FRANK GINGERELLI ! 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02296 JTHEODORE CLAR JR | | 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02299 [DELTA DENTAL ;f i ! 12,817.86]  12,817.86
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST

TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012

i

| PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE&| PUBLIC | PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
|
| |

12-02300 |DELTA DENTAL 13,004.53]  13,004.53
12-02301 [RALPH NEWPORT 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02302 [SUSANNA ERDOS | 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02303 [FLAGSHIP DENTAL PLAN ' 617.17 617.17
12-02306 |NICHOLAS UGLIAROLO 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-02307 |[ANTHONY INTILE 599.40 599.40
12-02308 |MICHAEL RITACCO 1,198.80 1,198.80
12-01959 | FREGEN'S POWER EQUIP 57.00 57.00
12-02106 |APOLLO FLAG 1,044.00 1,044.00
12-01851 |WEST GROUP 280.00 280.00
12-01861 |S & D SALES 145,00 145.00
12-02183 |STATE OF NJ DEPT OF LABOR 110.00 110.00
12-02070 |CONFIRES FIRE PROTECTION 295.20 295.20
12-02314 |JOHN BIMBI 599.40 599.40
12-00017 |AMERICAN HOSE 45.47 45.47
12-02272 |HESS CORP 50.40 50.40
12-02270 [HUDSON ENERGY 361.86 361.86
12-02276 |AT & T MOBILITY 579.64 579.64
12-00024 |SUPERIOR DISTRIBUTORS 104.42 104.42
12-00004 [COMPLETE SAW 19.00 19.00
12-00006 |ABLE PAINT 67.13 67.13
11-05150 |TERRE CO 174.00 174.00
12-00009 |KONE INC 101.66 101.66
12-00020 [NORTHEAST EQUIPMENT 9.43 9.43
12-02234 |VERIZON CABS 1,956.73 1,956.73

48.44 48.44

12-02248

AT & T MOBILITY
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
i PARKSZ
| PUBLIC | REVENUE &| PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR | AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
1
|
12-02363 |NICHOLAS NERI | 599.40 599.40
12-02364 |LUCILLE SIMONIAN | 599.40 599.40
12-02365 |ROBERT DELITTA 1,198.00 1,198.00
12-02366 |NOREEN HAVERON 599.40 599.40
12-02367 |NOREEN HAVERON 445.41 445.41
12-00013 [GRANT SUPPLIES 35.26 35.26
12-02261 |PSE& G ! 4.45 4.45
12-00028 |P & A AUTO PARTS 83.94 83.94
12-00004 |COMPLETE SAW 85.75 85.75
12-00236 |NATURES CHOICE 1 1,120.00 1,120.00
12-02155 |NO.JERSEY MEDIA GROUP a ' 21.95 21.95
12-01288 [RELIABLE WOOD ! 1,200.00 1,200.00
12-01200 |RELIABLE WOOD | 600.00 600.00
12-02385 |PAY PAL, INC | 30.00 30.00
12-02139 [MICHAEL BOZZA | 100.00 100.00
12-02332 [MICHAEL BOZZA 100.00 100.00
12-02345 |MICHAEL BOZZA 100.00 100.00
12-02140 |MIKE CORTESE ! 192.00 192.00
12-02317 |MIKE CORTESE 50.00 50.00
12-02335 |MIKE CORTESE ‘ 50.00 50.00
12-02321 |MIKE CORTESE ‘ 50.00 50.00
12-02141 [WILLIAM DAMM i 88.00 88.00
12-02315 |WILLIAM DAMM { 120.00 120.00
12-02322 |WILLIAM DAMM | 60.00 60.00
12-02333 [WILLIAM DAMM | 40.00 40.00
12-02142 |VINCENT CIALLELLA ! | 132.00 132.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
| PARKS &
| PUBLIC |REVENUE& PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
\
12-02143 |DANIEL KOSLECKI 132.00 132.00
12-02144 |ANDY DEPCZEK | 108.00 108.00
12-02329 |ANDY DEPCZEK 72.00 72.00
12-02145 |STEVE GLASSMAN 72.00 72.00
12-02146 |ROBERT DOMAN 72.00 72.00
12-02147 |ALL PRO TENNIS 3,960.00 3,960.00
12-02326 |ANTHONY PERGOLA | 108.00 108.00
12-02148 |ANTHONY PERGOLA T 36.00 36.00
12-02149 |PAUL YANICAK | 72.00 72.00
12-02328 |PAUL YANICAK 72.00 72.00
12-02150 |MARK SHCREIBER 72.00 72.00
12-02330 [MARK SHCREIBER 72.00 72.00
12-02151 |DENNIS BUCKLEY 108.00 108.00
12-02310 |DENNIS BUCKLEY 36.00 36.00
12-02331 |DENNIS BUCKLEY 36.00 36.00
12-02152 |LINDA FORGIONE 100.00 100.00
12-02153 |GERARD MCDONOUGH 36.00 36.00
12-02327 |GERARD MCDONOUGH 108.00 108.00
12-02154 |WILLIAM KYRITSIS 60.00 60.00
12-02156 [LOIS PLINIO ' 14978 149.78
12-01943 |NUTLEY PARK SHOPRITE 12.99 12.99
12-01912 |MAD SCIENCE | 1,600.00 1,600.00
12-02298 |STEPHEN SHOLANDER | T 60.00 60.00
12-02297 |SPORTS DOMAIN ACADEMY | | 2,060.00 2,060.00
12-01473 |BRAND BUILDERS J l 740.92 740.92
12-02311 |CHRIS PETRUCELLI i | 20.00] 20.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY JUNE 5, 2012
|
E PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE & | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
l

I | | -
12-02312 |CHRIS WEINSTEIN, SR 72.00 72.00
12-02313 |CHRIS OSCILOWSKI 36.00 36.00
12-02316 [RYAN PERGOLA 60.00 60.00
12-02318 [THOMAS CLARKE 120.00 120.00
12-02323 |MATTHEW FRANCELLO 50.00 50.00
12-02324 |MATTHEW FRANCELLO 50.00 50.00
12-02334 |MATTHEW FRANCELLO 25.00 25.00
12-02325 |DYLAN BAHAW 20.00 20.00
12-02354 |MIKE CONTE 180.00 180.00
12-02320 |GEORGE GAGIS 120.00 120.00
12-02359 |JUN ESPIRITU 720.00 720.00
12-02319 |RICHARD KEANE 300.00 300.00
12-02057 |NUTLEY PARK SHOPRITE | 139.80 139.80
12-02129 |NUTLEY PARK SHOPRITE | ! 78.23 78.23
| I l 3,164,828.81
|
|BILL LIST DEPTMENT TOTALS: 23,900.91| 2,281,909.83 | 139,892.15; 124,494.04| 594,631.88 3,164,828.81|

|
|
|
|
|
|
}
|
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
June 5, 2012

List of payroll submitted for approval by the Board of Commissioners at

their reqular meeting of JUNE 5, 2012:

PAYROLL-REGULAR MAY 25, 2012:
Department of Public Affairs
Department of Revenue & Finance
Department of Public Safety
Department of Public Works
Department of Parks & Public Properties
Department of Recreation Commission
Water Operations
Due To From General Capital
600 Series
Dog License Epense
C.EHA.

Sub Total

PAYROLL-OVERTIME MAY 25, 2012:
Department of Public Affairs
Department of Revenue & Finance
Department of Public Safety
Department of Public Works
Department of Parks & Public Properties
Water Operations
600 Series

Sub Total

TOTAL PAYROLL:

GRAND TOTAL:

17,766.67
56,860.52
421312.49
54,574.35
78,739.33
3,266.22
42,752.90
3,5619.91
7,750.10
93.43
4,383.32
691,019.24

0.00
133.47
14,083.90
1,589.50
3,106.03
6,286.19
1,200.00
26,399.09

717,418.33

$3,882,247.14

The Payroll list in the foregoing schedule includes amounts to be

deducted for:

Federal Withholding Tax
Social Security

N.J. State Tax

Medicare

Wage Execution
Deferred Compensation
Employee Disability Ins.

84,831.83
15,638.13
24,719.69
10,325.08

3,522.00
29,027.98

4,399.38
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Ordinance No. 3211

Introduced by Commissioner Evans
Introduced on June 5, 2012
Public Hearing July 3, 2012

Advertise in the Nutley Sun Issue of Thursday, June 14, 2012

Ordinance No. 3211

“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF
CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE MAY 15, 2012.”

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY
OF ESSEX, NEW JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case
may be, of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

Base Salary Base Salary
Title Minimum Maximum

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
Assistant to Director $35,000.00 $ 55,000.00
Clerk/Registrar S 28,000.00 $ 38,000.00
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE & FINANCE
Executive Assistant $40,000.00 $ 70,000.00
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Aide to the Mayor $ 45,000.00 $65,000.00
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLICWORKS
Part-Time Road Repairer/Senior Mason $25,000.00 $ 56,000.00

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are
hereby repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.



ORDINANCE NO. 3212

INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER EVANS

INTRODUCED ON JUNE 5, 2012

PuBLIC HEARING JULY 3, 2012

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF THURSDAY, 14,2012

ORDINANCE NO. 3212
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
PARTICULARLY ARTICLE VII (SPECIAL ZONES AND AREAS), SECTION 29A
ENTITLED HANDICAPPED PARKING, TO DELETE THE LOCATIONS SET FORTH
THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Article VII,
Section 29A of Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, entitled Handicapped Parking,
is hereby amended to set forth the DELETION of the following locations:

Section 29A. Streets.

In accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 39:4-197.5, the following street locations are
designated as handicapped parking spaces. Such spaces are for use by persons who have been
issued special identification cards or plates or placards by the Motor Vehicle Commission, or a
temporary placard issued by the Chief of Police. No other person shall be permitted to park in
these spaces.

Delete

Name of

Street Side Location

Walnut Street East From 358 feet north of Washington Avenue north for
22 feet

Walnut Street East From 410 feet north of Washington Avenue north for
22 feet

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Article VII,
Section 29A, Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forth in the Code of the Township of
Nutley, except where such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this
amendment. In suchcase and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning
consistent with the intent of this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.



ORDINANCE # 3209

INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER EVANS

INTRODUCED ON MAY 1, 2012

PUBLIC HEARING JUNE §, 2012

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF THURSDAY, MAY 3, 2012

ORDINANCE NO. 3209
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, PARTICULARLY ARTICLE I
(PARKING ON CERTAIN STREETS), SECTION 13 ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL
TIMES” TO ADD THE LOCATION SET FORTH THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Section 13 of
Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, entitled Parking on Certain Streets, is hereby
amended to set forth the ADDITION of the following loca®on:

228-13 Parking prohibited at all times
No person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any streets or parts thereof described:

ADD
Name of Street Side Location
Washington Avenue East Wilmington Drive to Howe Avenue

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Section 13 and
Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forth in the Code of the Township of Nutley, except
where such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this amendment.
In such case and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning consistent with the
intent of this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.



Ordinance No. 3210

Introduced by Commissioner Thomas J. Evans

Public Hearing June 5, 2012

Advertise in the Nutley Sun Issue of Thursday, May 10, 2012

Ordinance No. 3210
ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF THE ROADWAY ON PASSAIC
AVENUE (SECTION 5), IN THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY APPROPRIATINGe$ 240,000.00 THEREFORE FROM GRANT MONIES RECEIVED
FROM THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE COST
THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW JERSEY AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.

The improvement described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance is hereby authorized to be
undertaken by the Township of Nutley, New Jersey as a general improvement. For the
improvement or purpose described in Section 2, there is hereby appropriated the sum of
$240,000.00 for the improvement or purpose described therein which amount is made available
from the Transportation Trust Fund monies received from the New Jersey Department of
Transportation.

SECTION 2.

The improvement hereby authorized and the purpose for which the appropriation of grant
money is made available is to provide for, RECONSTRUCTION OF THE ROADWAY ON
PASSAIC AVENUE (SECTION 5) including all work and materials necessary therefore or
incidental thereto.

SECTION 3.

The capital budget of the Township of Nutley is hereby amended to conform with the provisions
of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and
capital program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on
file with the Clerk and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 4.

The purposes described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance are not current expenses. They are
all improvements that the Township may lawfully undertake as general improvements and no
part of the costs thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefited
thereby.

SECTION 5.

This ordinance shall take effect 20 days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as
provided by law.
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Steven Rogers Date: June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli No. 141-12

Military and Veterans Affairs Bureau
Nutley Department of Public Affairs

WHEREAS, the Nutley Military and Veterans Affairs Bureau is a “One Stop Service Center” for
Active, Reserve, Retired and Honorably Discharged U.S. Veterans, spouses and children under the age of 18,
and

WHEREAS, the Military and Veterans Affairs Bureau will provide free services to all Nutley
Veterans - Active, Reservists, and their spouses and children to include, and not limited to:

Employment Assistance
Financial Planning Assistance
Educational Benefits Assistance
Counseling for Returning Vets, spouses, children.
(Combat and Non-Combat related)
Counseling for family members of Vets on deployment
Basic Health Care check —ups for Vets, Spouses and children
Home Retention Assistance
Property Maintenance Assistance
Legal Assistance

WHEREAS, the Military and Veterans Affairs Bureau will be a collaborative partnership of the
entire Board of Commissioners and their respective departments;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that to focus attention and effort within the Township of
Nutley on matters of Military and Veterans Affairs, the Department of Public Affairs will maintain the office
of the Military and Veterans Affairs Bureau.

1 / . -
1, L /_/

Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

Evglyn L/gt)
foregoing is a tn7 copy of a resolution &dopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
[ /
Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
| No
| Not Voting
| Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution
Introduced by: Commissioner Steven Rogers Date: June 5, 2012
Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli No. 147-12

WHEREAS, as a result of a resignation, a vacancy has been created for
the position of Registrar of Vital Statistics for the Township of Nutley
within the Department of Public Affairs; and

WHEREAS, in recognition of the challenges of the current economic
climate and ongoing efforts to manage costs for reasons of budgetary
constraint, the Department is consolidating job duties among existing
personnel; and

WHEREAS, Meredith Blank has been certified to perform the duties of
Registrar of Vital Statistics;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board
of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Meredith Blank be
appointed Registrar of Vital Statistics of the Township of Nutley, for a term of
three years,
subject to the approval of the State Department of Health.

yy , Yownship Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

Evelyn

foregoing is a true cofy of/a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5,2012

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scarpelli Petracco

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci Date: June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli No. 150-12

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley desires to apply for and obtain a grant from the New Jersey Department of
Community A ffairs for approximately $6,500.00 to offset the costs of a Transition Coordinator and four (4) trips for our
FUN program; a highly designed program geared towards providing recreational opportunities for individuals up to age
22 with disabilities.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Township of Nutley does hereby authorize the application for such a
grant, and recognizes and accepts that the Department may offer a lesser or greater amount and therefore, upon receipt
of the grant agreement from the New Jersey Department of Community Affiars, does further authorize the execution of
any such grant agreement. Upon receipt of the fully executed agreement from the Department, does further authorize
the expenditure of finds pursuant to the terms of the agreement between the Township of Nutley and the New Jersey
Department of Community Affiars.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the persons whose names, titles and signatures appear below are authorized to
sign the application , and that they or their successors in said titles are authorized to sign the agreement, and any other
documents necessary in connection therewith;

Alphonse Petracco
Print Name

Mavor \
Title

, Tpwnship Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing isa tru7’ opy/of a resolution ed by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
Record of Vote ’ Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scarpelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
No
Not Voting

Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Date: June 5, 2012
Commissioner Thomas J. Evans

Seconded by:  Commissioner Steven Rogers No. 138-12

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the County
of Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Treasurer be and she is hereby authorized to refund overpayments
of the property taxes in the amount 0f$22,475.61 for the following accounts.

Block & Lot Address Amount
4301 33 40 Enclosure $2,747.36 / 2011
J 4600 7 396 Prospect St. $2,408.37 /2011
\ 800 1 C3059 478 Hartford Dr. $ 3,007.39 /2011
| 3400 1 63 Brookfield Ave. $ 4,533.86 /2011
| 8604 6 161 Pake St. $2,811.02/2011
' 5103 14 168 Rhoda Ave. $2,552.60/2011
8701 14 37 Plymouth Rd. $1,455.83 /2011
2501 16 22 Cadmus St. $2,959.18 / 2012
/ / \
I, WM/// // 1/ // \ » Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the
Eyf1yn Rosano
foregoing is a tr g{ copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
1 No
| Not Voting

l Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution
Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Date: June 5, 2012
Commissioner Thomas J. Evans
Seconded by: Commissioner Steven Rogers No. 143-12

WHEREAS, the American Legion Post 70 has submitted an application to the Code Enforcement Department

for a 20 amp dedicated circuit for the fire alarm located at 45 Franklin Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley has offered to waive any municipal permit fees involved with the

installation of the 20 amp dedicated circuit for the fire alarm system.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE Board of the Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey that all municipal permit fees for the 20 amp dedicated circuit

for the fire alarm system at American Legion Post 70 be waived.

Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a tru ed by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5,2012
Record of Vote | Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
No
Not Voting
Absent/ Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Date:
Commissioner Thomas J. Evans

June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Steven Rogers No. 144-12

WHEREAS, the American Legion Post 70 has submitted an application to the Code Enforcement Department

for a fire alarm system located at 45 Franklin Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley has offered to waive any municipal permit fees involved with the

installation of the fire alarm system.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE Board of the Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey that all municipal permit fees related to the installation of the

fire alarm system at American Legion Post 70 be waived.

X , Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a trug/copy/of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June S5, 2012
Record of Vote ' Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
| No
I Not Voting
| Absent/ Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Date: June 5, 2012

Commaissioner Thomas J. Evans

Seconded by. Commissioner Steven Rogers No. 149-12

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the County of
Essex, N.J. that the Township Treasurer be and she is hereby authorized to refund Sue G.
Jannicelli, 45 Howard Place, Nutley, NJ 07110, in the amount of $60.00 for a refund of the permit
fee for the fence. The owner has decided not to install the fence. Paid by check number 311 on
May 1, 2012.

hip Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a truei the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 55,2012
Record of Vote Comumissioner Commissioner Commissioner Conunissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Pefracco
Yes X X X X
| No
Not Voting
Absent/Excused X




Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Commissioner Thomas J. Evans

Seconded by: Commissioner Steven Rogers

Date:

June 5, 2012

No. 151-12

WHEREAS, the Essex County Board of Taxation is unable to certify tax rates
for the year 2012 by June 14, 2012 per N.J.S.A. 54:4-66.2; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector will not be able to complete the mailing of the
2012 tax bills before July 1, 2012, per Chapter 72, Public Laws of 1994 without
a certified rate;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners
of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. The Tax Collector of the Township of Nutley is hereby authorized
and directed to prepare and issue estimated tax bills for the Township

of Nutley for the third installment of 2012 taxes. The Tax Collector shall
proceed and take such action as is permitted and required by Chapter 72,

Public Laws of 1994, and N.J.S.A. 54:4-66.2 and 54:4-66.3.

2. The total estimated tax levy for 2012 is hereby set at $107,309,424.93.

The total estimated tax rate for 2012 is hereby setat $3.045.

copy jf a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
| No
Not Voting
Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution
Introduced by. Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli Date: June 5, 2012
Seconded by: Commissioner Steven Rogers No 142-12

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley has entered into a contract with D&L Paving
Contractors, 681 Franklin Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey 07110, for a project known as
Edgar Place & Vreeland Avenue Roadway Improvements for an original contract
amount of $198,215.76; and

WHEREAS, Change Order #1 has been authorized for the original contract
amount to be increased by $10,144.91 for additional asphalt and concrete for a total
contract price of $208,360.67;

WHEREAS, the funds are available from Community Development Block Grant in
the amount of $10,144.91 and have been certified by the Chief Financial Officer, said
certification attached to this resolution;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners in the
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Change Order No. 1
as attached, is a change from the contract previously made by the Township of Nutley
with D&L Paving Contractors, for the Project known as Edgar Place & Vreeland

Avenue Roadway Improvements are hereby authorized and approved.

 Eve

,\Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

yARdsafio
foregoing is a truea/éy?fa resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June §, 2012
v
Record of Vore Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
No
Not Voting
Absent/ Excused X



http:10,144.91
http:208,360.67
http:10,144.91
http:198,215.76

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution
Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli Date: June 5, 2012
Seconded by: Commissioner Steven Rogers No. 146-12

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley has entered into a contract with Crossroads
Pavement Maintenance, LLC, 81 Franklin Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey 07110, for a
project known as Coppola Street and Gonnelli Street Improvements for an original
contract amount of $59,624.30; and

WHEREAS, Change Order #1 has been authorized for the original contract
amount to be increased by $7,141.58 for additional asphalt and concrete and decreased
by $10,552.20 for a total contract price of $56,213.68;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners in the
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Change Order No. 1
as attached, is a change from the contract previously made by the Township of Nutley
with Crossroads Pavement Maintenance, LLC for the Project known as Coppola Street

and Gonnelli Street Improvements are hereby authorized and approved.

1, M@ownship Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a tru" copy of aresolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
i

Record of Vote' Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli Date: June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Steven Rogers No. 145-12

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that the Township Clerk is
hereby authorized to advertise for sealed bids for the Passaic Avenue
Restoration Project Section 5, Nutley, New Jersey 07110, to be received on
Behalf of the Board of Commissioners, in the Commission Chambers,
Township Hall, 1 Kennedy Drive, Nutley, NJ, on Tuesday, June 26,2012 at

3:00PM prevailing time, at which time they will be opened and read.

, Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

L__
g Erelyn Rosario

foregoing is a uﬁé (:gpy ofa resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012

Record of Vote Commissioner Conmissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Mayor Alphonse Petracco Date: June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli No. 137-12

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex, New
Jersey that Angelo Servidio be reappointed Public Defender for the Township of Nutley, effective May 16,

2012 throiugh December 31, 2012.

wnship Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a tru by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
Record of Vote ' Commissioner Commmissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
No
Not Voting
Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Mayor Alphonse Petracco Date: June S, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci No. 139-12

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley Department of Public Safety has a need to acquire the services of a
labor Counsel as a non-fair and open contract pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4 or 20.5 as
appropriate, and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Safety has determined and certified in writing that the value of the
acquisition will exceed $17,500; and

WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is May 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013 and may be extended
as approved by this governing body; and,

WHEREAS, the law offices of Scarinci and Hollenbeck, LLC, 1100 Valley Brook Avenue, Lyndhurst, NJ
07071 has submitted a proposa!l indicating they provide labor counsel at a rate of $125.00 per houre and

WHEREAS, the firm of Scarinci and Hollenbeck has completed a Business Entity Disclosure Certification
which certifies that the firm has not made any reportable contributions to a political or candidate's committee
in the Township of Nutley in the previous one year, and that the contract will prohibit the firm of Scarinci and
Hollenbeck from making any reportable contributions through the term of the contract; an

WHEREAS, funds are available from account 2-01-012-205 not to excced $25,000.00 and will be

appropriated in the 2013 Budget, and have been certified by the Chief Financial Officer, said certification
being attached to this resolution;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley
authorizes a contract with the firm of Scarinci and Hollenbeck as described herein; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVE THAT THE Business Disclosure Entity Certification and the Determaation of
Value be placed on file with this resolution; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a notice of this action shall be printed in the Nutley Sun in accordance
with the Local Public Contracts Law.

\~

, Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a true(¢opy Pf a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held

/ June 5, 2012
Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scarpelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
l No
l Not Voting
1 Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Mayor Alphonse Petracco Date: June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci No. 140-12

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey as follows:

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Township Clerk be and hereby authorized and directed to execute the attached
Agreement with the Township of Belleville for the dispensing of diesel and gasoline fuel in an emergency situation; and

WHEREAS, both Townships have agreed and made arrangements for access to the fuel pumps in emergency
situations. The access of one of the municipalities to the fuel pumps of the other shall be available on notice. The fuel
pumps shall only be available to authorized emergency municipal vehicles and equipment and emergency personnel
authorized emergency municipal vehicles and equipment and emergency personnel authorized to operate the
vehicles/equipment; and

WHEREAS, each party shall maintain their general liability, auto and workers compensation insurance; and

WHEREAS, by using the fuel pumps equipment, each party, its officers, officials, agents and/or employees,
their heirs, assigns, personal representatives and next of kin, hereby release, indemnify and hold harmless the other
party, its officers, officials, agents and/or employees, their heirs, assigns, personal representative and next of kin, if any,
for the use of the fuel pump equipment, with respect to any and all injury, disability, death or loss or damage to person
r property associated with the use of the fuel equipment provided, whether such injury, loss or damage arises from the
aegligence of the party or otherwise, whether the result of vandalism, theft or Acts of God, to the fullest extent
permitted by law; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley and Belleville have also agreed to reimburse for any fuel consumed
within thirty (30) days of receipt of the fuel; and

WHEREAS, this agreement is sub ject to termination by either party upon at least thirty (30) days written
notice. ‘
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Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

L
7z EVelh Kosario ~ \.._ 1)(1

foregoing is a efopy of a resolutionadopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco

Yes X X X X

| No

| Not Voting

| Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Mayor Alphonse Petracco Date: June 5, 2012

Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci No. 148-12

WHEREAS, raffle applications have been received from the following organizations; and

Kof C 14712 Holy Family Council | License No. 38-12 June 9, 2012
On-Premise BINGO Raffle

Holy Family Catholic Church License No. 39-12 September 20-23, 2012
On-Premise 50/50 Cash Raffle

Holy Family Catholic Church License No. 40-12 September 20-23, 2012
On-Premise Supper 50/50 Cash
Raffle

Holy Family Catholic Church License No. 41-12 September 20-23,2012
Money Wheel/Games of
Chance

WHEREAS, the applications have been reviewed and approved by the Municipal Clerk and the Police
Department.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley,

County of Essex, that the licenses are approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the
licenses.

__, Rownship Clerk ofthe Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

foregoing is a trug copy ofa resolution adopled by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held June 5, 2012
J /

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




